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TATUTORYADVERTISEMENT IN COMPLIANCE OF CLAUSE 6 OF PART BOF SECURITIES EXCHANGE BOARD )

i

F INDIA(SEB!) CIRCULAR NO, CIRICFD/DIU5!201 FREADWITH SUB- -RULE(7) OF RULE 19 OF THE SECURITIES . | "
-7 OFTHETOTALNUMBER OFSHARES . . = ¥

(III) STATEMENT SHOWING HOLDING OF SECURITIES (INCLUDING SHARES, WARRANTS CONVERTIBLE
SECURITIES) OF PERSONS BELONGING TO THE CATEGORY "PUBLIC” AND HOLDING MORE THAN 1%

ANNEXURE 1.

. PARTICULARS OF HIGH Low AND AVERAGE PRICES OF THE SHARES OF THE LISTED TRANSFEROR
- - ENTITY DURING THE PRECEDING THREEYEARS -

FInanciaIYear - .- BSE .

B - High{Rs.) | Low(Rs) | Average(Rs.)
April 2012-March 20'13 . 408.85 23810 303.45
“April 2013-March 2014 - - 305.80 - 159.00 24078,
" Aprl 2014-March 2015 812.55 256.00 511.71

MATERIALDEVELOPMENTAFTER THE DATE OFTHE BALANCE SHEET -
i 4 . In- -principle approval forlisting of 137,678, 025 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ eachof the Company recerved fremBSE
’ Limrted on3"August, 2015, NSE on 5"August 2015, VSEan t'r"rﬁiugust1 2015&ASE on 7™ August; 2015.
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) granted in principle relaxation under Rule 19(2) (b} of the §
Securities Centract (Regulation) Rules, 1957 vide ils letier dated 3*August, 2015,
Equity. shares of Rs. 10 each allotted on2” June. 2015, have been credited by the Depositories into the share
holders accounton 25" Juna, 201 5andthe physical share certrﬁcates have been dispatched on 26" June, 2015
by Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. The ISIN for the said equrty sharesis iNE844001022 which s suspended as

I perH[gh CourtOrderregarding Issue of shares pursuant toAmalgamaticn

~

: , 2.

_:,

Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerty known as GSPC Distribution Networks Limited)
. Balance Sheet as at 31“ March 2015 31"March 2014 and 3 March 2013 -
TR : N {Amount Rs. In Crores)

'Particulars ‘INoteNo.|  Asat31"| Asat31*| Asat3t®
. March 2015 | March 2014 | March 2013
’ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ’
Shareholders’ funds -
| (a) Share capital 2 137.68 137.68 0.05
) (b) Reserves and surpius -3 1,8563.23 1,498.12 (3.87)
: - , 199091 | . 1,635.80 (3.82)
-Shareapplication mcney pendingaiiotment [ - - 34800
Non-current liabllitles ’ N ’
{8) Long-erm borrowings . 4 - 1,490.78 1,692.43 1,500.00
| (b). Deferred tax liabilities (Net) L © 5 . 352.77 289.23 -
| | (b} OtherLong term IiabrImas s 6. 561.44 52253 3.19
1 (d) Long-tenn provisions - LT 7 2190 9.85 -
. ’ . 2,426.89 2,414.04 1,503.19
Current Iiabiiities y B .
(a) Short-term borrowings R 8 - 3.69 -
(b) : Trade payables . . - B .9 426:24 526.04 2.05
':(c) Other cument liabilities S 10 1,963.07 207373 -
(d) Short-term provisioris - M. 8550 , 060 0.74
o o ‘ . ’ . 2,474.81 2,604.06 2,19
L TOTAL | 6,892.61 6,653.90 1,850.16
ASSETS
Non-current assets - .
(a) Fixed assets - 12
{1} Tangibla a's_sets 4,320.87 4,327.91 -
(il} Intangible assets ! 165.79 145.53 -
‘(iii) Capilal work-in-progress i 35719 269.87 -
(iv) Intangible ast. under devlop. b 020 0.20 -
" Total Fixed Assets . 4,844.05 4,743.51 -
(b) Non-current investments ] 3 © 162.03 162.11 347,68
(c) Long-term loans and advances -, ] 14 . 67.31 35.80 -
(d) Olher non-current assats - y 15 -0.01 751 -
. o - 1 229.35 205.42 347.68
Current assets : ~ ‘ :
| (a8} Cumentinvestments 16 - 936.99 678.88{- "1,499.91
(b} -Inventories 17 41.09 37.54 -
¢} Trade receivables = - T ;o 18 360.60 54513 -
(d)’ Cash and Bank Balances : 19 . 23179 211,58 - 0.06
(6) Short-term loans and advances 20 . -202.08 187.53 0.24
(f) Othercurrentassets 21 . 40.65 4431 2.27
: . - 1,819.21 1,704.97 . +1,502.48
TOTAL - '6,892.61 6,653.90 1,850.16

EAPPLICABILITY OF RULE19(2)(b)OFSCRR, s T T St Namoofthe | Number |Sharesas a]  Defalls qfwarrants , Detalls of convertible - Total shares
UT THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT: : .|No| shareholder | of shares’ ‘percentage ' . B securitles - | {including

o Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat atAhmedabad sanctioned the ComposlleSchemeofAmaigamatron andArrangemenI A1 : 1| hed oft;taif o ! vunsI:]a;I'gIsng‘ o

deoralorder_datedao“March2015(cerhﬁedcopyoftheschemerecervedby,theCompanyon18‘Apni 2015). Acopy |- - | ., 2 :#:e:;: N I ST assuming full} | -

tiie certified order has.been filed.with the office of the Registrar. of Companles on 14" May-2015.-Accordingly, the ||, | : A7 | Grand totaI . - : AN SRR conversion off | -———
flzctive Date of the Scheme is 14" May 2015 and the scheme shall be operative from appolnted date 6. 1°April 2013, PR (A)+(B)+(C) ‘Numfber‘ : Asa“ﬁétot?i 'N"mbreﬁ’h‘;fv %W-"'-:I"I*;I W;'ngl"ed
er the Scheme, the CGD Business of erstwhile GSPC Gas Company Limited (‘GSPC Gas"), erstwhile Gujarat Gas [ | , waments | s - 'c:e"cfm: ::rIce:tIi;Ie secules]

ompany Limited ("GGCL"), erstwhile Gujarat Gas Financlal Sarvices “Limited ("GFSL") and erstwhile ‘Gularat Gas A ~held. _ofthe | - held securities | . asa%of

radrngCompanyerrted(GTCL‘)hasbeentransfen'edendvestedin GujaratGasleiIed(GGL")(formerkanownas o - S sameclass | - | ofthie . |dlluted share] |:
CDrstnbutronNetworksLimrtedor'GDNL") Therecorddalefordetennmingsharehoiderseilgibietorecerveshares s — . 53’"99‘?5_5 I capital

Gu]aratGasLimiiedhadbeenﬁxedasZB“May,ZOIS Lo 1 |Aberdeen Global | - g o T
NAMEANDADDRESSOFREGISTERED OFFICE ’ Indian Equ1ty . v i / . S
.CompanyName Gujarat Gas Limited | (Mauritus) Lirited| 7362972 5.35 0 U.OII -0 7 0.00] 5.35» :
Reglstered Offics .~ Black No. 15, 3rd Floof, Udyog Bhavan, Sector11 Gandhinagar 362011, Gujarat |2 | Gujarat Indusral | - - 3 o ' ‘

. DETAILS OF CHANGE OF NAMEAND/OROBJECTCLAUSE - |Development Co ) ‘ - , g
Upon the Scheme becoming effective, menameofGSPCDistnbuuonNetworkserrtedwasdeemedtohavebeen'v - Corpora_tron..‘ 532_8947' I 0] oo : 0 . 000) - 387
changéd {o Gujarat Gas, Limited as. permitted by Registrar, of Companles, Gurarat (vida' fresh ceruﬁcale of | |3, |Gujarat Alkalies . . : : NS ’
incorporation dated 15™May, 2015) In accordance with Section 21 (Correspnndlng notfied section 13 ofthe_' || & Chemicals . R AR § o DR O T
. CompaniesAct, 2013), and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, | Limited -] 4263157 310 0 0.00 0) - 000] 310
Further, Upon the Scheme becoming effective, thefoiiowrngciauseswerernsertedrntheMaIn ObJectsciauseofthe Total : 16955076 1232 9 0.00 A0 0.00 12.32
Memorandimof Associationof GGL: -~ U (V) STATEMENT SHOWING HOLDING OF SECURITIES (INCLUDING SHARES, WARRANTS, CONVERTIBLE'
6. “To.cany on business -of dealing with all aspects of negouahans pmcuremenf imports, storage SECURITIES) OF PERSONS BELONGING TOTHECATEGORY“PUBLIC" AND HQLD]NG MORE THAN 5%-
’ hand/rngpmcsssrng, distribution and fransportation of Nalural Gas, Liquefled Nafural Gas ("LNG"), Cosl Bed . OFTHETOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES :

: i Crud - -
.m";"::;’ {{ hfi?ahg?, Naphtha, Fuel 0ils,’ 7 eOrl&otherPetm!eum Products, coal and any other fuiels and | . Sr Name(s) of the I:ur‘r:ber Shares,as P Detaiis oiwarrants Detaiis ofc:t;\ve rtlhle - T(°I tailstéares
o0.| shareholder(s) | of shares | percentage |- R securities (including
7. ToadmlnlsterfuoisuppwandpumhaseoontractsonbehalfofSiale Govemmentandpmmo!erCompanres andmer( ) 1 ‘hetd p' oftotalg» o N NE ' underlylng
8. To develop expertiss, provide consultation’ and render,advisory services for varigus technical, legal and Persons Acting number of L shalresm
" commercial aspacts of Fuel Supply Management business and facilitating implemeritation of Natural Gas, L dn ((I’tA'I:c)m | shares e, | - - . e ass‘;;“ﬁ'}gnof
LNG, CBM, Naphihe; Fuel Oils, Crude Oil & Petrofeum Products, Coaland any atfer fuel projects " with them' ¢ Grand total = T Ty 2 S total |- Number of | % wrtdotal | warraints and
9. To act as an‘advisory body to the Govemment / any other agency appointed by Slate Government for all o 1 . (A_)’IBITICI, - of number. of converiible | number of canvertihls
aspects relatad to Pollcy and regulation of Natural Gds, LNG, CBM, Naphiha, Fusl O, Crude 011 & Petrojeum | © 17| wamants | ‘warants | securities | convertible SBCUfj}i?Sf)_
. Products, Coalandany other fuelsimport/ufiization. 11 R S| el _ Sa,:?::éss- held “:;‘tﬂesr dluted share
10. To promots arid make slraleglc Invastmsnt in lnfrastructure pmjects and facrlrties meant for augmenirng T ' : . sameclass | capltal -
fuel supply.” - 1 lcui - N
jarat State
CAPITALSTRUCTURE- PREANDPOSTSCHEMEOFAMALGAMATION Fertilizers And ; » .

: Pre Scheme of Amalgamation : A Chemicals Limited| 9382895 6.82 0 0.00] - o], 000[ -s82
[ — - PARTICULARS — Rs.. 2 |Aberdeen Global | . o . L
B {[;Authorised Share Capital - : R *|Indian Equity - L : ' » R -

B !1:4.500,000,000 Equily Shares of Rs. 10/- cach *15,000,000,000 . (Mauritius) Limited| 7362972 " 5.35 0 0.00 0 0.00 536
i; {[ss_ued, Subscribed And Pald Share Capital B : ) ' 'I'oIaI 16745867 - 1247 0. 0.00 0 000 * . 1217
i[:000,050,000 Equity Shares of Rs.-10/- each fully paid up -~ 9,000,500,000. - I

I — - . - () STATEMENTSHOWING DETAILSOFLOCKED-IN SHARES

PostScheme of Amalgamation ’ — Sr|:  Nameofthe - ~..[ Numberof . Locked:In shares asa(% Promoterl
o PARTICULARS " Rs. No.| - Shareholder "+ locked-in percentage of total number PromoterGroupl ‘
B xAuthorised Share Capital . ‘ : ST - shargs of shares i.e, . Public™

1 735,100,000.equity shares'of Rs. 10/- each | .- 17,351,000,000, : S (! _ _Grand Total {A}#(E}#(C) : :

17,000,000 7.5% Redeemable Preference shares of Rs. 10/ each 170,000,000 1| Gujarat State Petroleum .- .. Lo s C Promalr

5000 000 Preferance shares 301 10k sach : . - 50,000,000 | | || Corporation Limited 14439414 1048 - Promoler Group

’ ‘ Total | 17571600.000 2. GuraratSiate PetroneterrIed 13,096.1Qt 9.517 S Promoter/

Tesued, Subscribed And Paid Share Capltal . PR e e , ‘ ~_|Promoter Group

137 678,025 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,376,780;250 ' | Chemicals Limited- - - 3847350 287 - Public
() SHAREHOLDING PATTERN Total : —|.7 31482974 22.87 v -

Description Gufiat G Lined ' E.NAMES OF TENLARGEST SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY AS ON 02/06/2015 ° ,
c Pre-arrangement 31.3.2015 |Post-arrangement 02.06.2015 - -
] L No. of shares % |No.ofshares| % Sr.No.| Name of Shareholder - -Shares . % Equity [ Interest
TR T —— — - - Gujarat State Patroleum Corpomtron Limited 105 2640 | Promalér
an:rsm°m0;‘g_%m:lpm° er. 2| Gujarat State Pelronet Limited 35488471 25.76 | - Promoler

: 1 Indian  r - 1 3 Gujarat State Fertilizers And Chemrcaiermrted - 9382895 . 6.82 Public -
LAy - - - 4 Govemor Of Gujarat ) 8995462 ~ 6,53 Promoler -
B '1(a).| Individuals! Hindu Undrvrded Famriy ! : 0f . ot . - - - -

8 iIc) | Central Govemment/ Stzte Govemmentis) 3 0 PR S5 5 . Aberdeen Global Indian Equity (Mauntrus) Limited ' . 7362972 5.35 : Publrc
l© Bodesc o ~50.050.000 - PR 74841246 4357 6 Gujarat Indusirial Development Corporation 5328947 3,87 . Public

' T s le::au.e k - e A TNk S L | 5] Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Limited - - - 4263157 310 _Public . |

@ Frone polulonalbenks . 8§ |SBllfehsuancaCo.ld Trioer | 082 | Fublc
() | Ary Others ' : - 1| [s__| Aberdean Asian Smaller Companies Investment TnstPLC| 1223272 | 089 |- _Publc
: :"b 'T°““ A (1) 750050000 | - 83.3%%| B3B36708)  6089% | | K5 (IDFC Sterling Equity Fund 1153000 |- 084 | - Publc
2 oreign . ) : : : -
— F. DETAILSOF PROMOTERS OFTHECOMPANY
@) * 1 Individuals (Non-Residents lndrvrdualsl
E ( ) Foreign IndIvrduaIs) Foliowingare the detalls of the Promoters oftheCompany
j !|{b)_| Bodies Corporate Name " Address ‘Business activity -
Institut] L _ .
IsTons Gujarat State Pelroleum GuiaratStale Petroleum Corporation errted GSPC is one of the leading ol and gas
Any Others : ] .[Corporation Limited . |GSPC- Bhavan, Behind Udyog Bhavan,|exploralion, development ‘and- prodiction
Sub Total{A){2) 0 *-0.00% | 0 0.00% || ('GSEC") . Sector 11 Gandhrnagar 382 011; Gurarat companies in India. GSPC is also ane of the
Total Shareholding of _ < : largest gasirading companies in India.
. Promoter and Promoter ’ N SR R _ Sujarz:jt Stale E_etronet ] GSPC Bhavan, hIBehind3 Udyog Bhavan, Thg business of the cclrmpany tlrs fo ds;veiop ‘

T | Group (A (A)J)HAND) ‘| 750,050,000 83.33% 83836708 |- - 60.89% mited-(‘GSPL") Sector 11, Gand nagar 82011, Gu]aratr ﬁgtwooiperate naIura gas ansmission |

’ {B) | Publle shareholding ! o Gujarat State Energy - * {Block No15 7 ﬂoor Udyog Bhavan GSEG is:a Speclal Purpose Valiicle (3PY)
4 {Institutions. -~ . _| | {Generation Limited . | SectorNo.11, Gandhinagar . 'fonned by GSPG to generate power in
a) | Mutual Funds/ UTI , 4450028 3.23% | | [(GSEG) o _ - Sggﬁ:&ﬁ‘mﬂg the eco-fiendly.and)
K ’ { ‘ . 1010% | | — - —

N I:I SS:SSI%I;:;:;T(//B;;‘:: Governments) — 135019 | % Govemor of Gujarat . |Raj Bhavan Gandhinagar, Gujarat . Notapplicable

| "G | Veniure Capital Funds : - - 11 G.' _ BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT .

(8) .| Insurance Companies B Cmoas | AT || Z";'mé Limted e boor. heormomsted on 27 Fab - i o e

j P litutional Investors 9 3 2.98% ufarat Gas mlte ad been ncorporale on ebruary. 2as a public’limite company under the
I.ﬂ Eorergn {;rsl Oga rti‘;/le ls ors( .16 0619 ‘1_' S Companies Act, 1956, wilh its main object to carry on, sale, purchase, supply, distribution, transpart, trading in
(g) | Foreign ventura Lapial Investors i ~ n * Natural Gas, CNG, LNG,LPG & other Gaseous form through Prpelrnes Trucks/Tralrfs or such other suitable rnode
() | Any Other - 0.00% ) fortransponatronld|stnbuhonofNaturaIGas CNG,LNG, LPG&otherGasecusForm .
% | sub-Total (B){1) _ 23663186 17.33% || -~ * Management: , ; .
2 : | Non-nstitutions o _l: - : ' : . Sr.No. | . Board of Directors. Destgnatibn
(a) Bodies Carporate. ! 150,000,000 | -~ 16.67% 15990651 [ - 11.61%. | ~ MrGR. Aloria, IAS Director & Chalrman
{b) {Individuals . . ] ) .2~ |, Mr.L Chuaungo, IAS " Directar -

B 1I1° 1 Individuals - i. Individual - shareholders ER -Mr. Atani Chakraborty, IAS Director

~ . ?olgm? lnt;(rrr'\mal share capital up el s‘m 4 Mr: Sanjeev Kumar, IAS ™ Directar
b QRS 1 13 : . : () A g B n
: . 5 Mr. Mukesh Kumar, IAS Director
1| i. Individual shareholders hO'd‘"g B : S 6 Mr. Jal Patel ' Independent Director

: 0 - .

i nominal share capital in excessofRs1iakh 5005,?9 : 0.380/9_ 7 M. Ajlt Kapadia ndependent Direclar
gﬁilﬁi:]:;'oreign Investo.rs _ 56617 (1) et g;ﬁ;’ ] ‘Mr. K. D. Chalerjee- Independent Director
S - = sl 9 Prof. Pradip Khandwalla - . Independent Director .+
Sub-Total (B)(2) - 150,000,000 1667% | 20978131 21.77% 10 Mrs. Manjula Shroff - independentWoman Director '
Total Public Shareholding o ) ' .. o . .
| (B BB o000 | - tes7h|. s s || AsEASON FO?THEAIIIA@A%?;:D tribution bus! GSPCG ) thaddecidedto amalgamate
o r S - 0 ameasure toconsolidate the Ci isf iness, roup Management had decided o amalgama
| TOTAL (A)+{B) — — 900050000 |, 100.00% 137678025' 100‘9M the city gas distribution business of GSPC Gas, GGCL, GFSL and GTCL into GGL (Farmerly GDNL) by way of a H|gh i
:(;'C), r‘i:?;ﬁzssig;’y%léstoglazzgndagarnst ) ' ) ' ) ) .Court approved Schemeof Amalgamation. The amalgamation, interalia, would resultinthe following benefits: :
= GRAN e aeen Issc - 0 1' e :ITG - o0 a) Synergistic benefits, betier leverage combined assetand capital base, bunldastrongerandsustarnabiebusiness
[ pas D TOTAL (A)HBIHC) 900,050,000 | 00.00% | 137678025 | - 100.00% andrmprovethepotentraiforfurthergmwthandexpansron.
: (il) STATEMENT SHOWING . HOLDING', OF SECURITIES. (INCLUDING SHARES WARRANTS b) Operational ‘rationalisation, -organisational eﬁiciency, reduction of admlnlstratrve managerial and olher i
CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES) OF. PERSONS BELONGING T0. THE CATEGORY “PROMOTER AND expenditures andstrengthen the assetbase, revenue; business volume and marketshare;
PROMOTER GROUP” . ‘c) Improved organizational léadership; '
) N'amehofl:jhe Detaiisho{d' . Enr:r'r]mbered : ‘ De!aiis of - »Detaiislglf Tatailsglares Cod)- Efficiency in cash management, unfettered acesss to-cash fiow. large net worih and borrowrng capacity to
.| shareholder Shares ha shares warrants | convertible ncluding ) dilsbusiness; )
S 11 securilies | underying ;xzzr;u;mnu;: multplicity oflegal anlregulatory &other applicable compl
| Number Asa% No. | Asa [Asa%[Number|Asa % [NumberfAsa% | - shares -€) Re plicityofleg guiatory & other applicable comp! ances. .
1 of of “Ipercen:| of of fotal-| - of _-:_Iotgi assumlr}gfuli Ly FINANCIALSTATEMENTSFORTHEPREVIOUSTHREEYEARSPRIORTOTHEDATEOFLISTING .
shares | .grand "| “tage .| grand | warr- [number|conver-f RUmber | conversion of}. Annextire-1
hetd | total - : total | ants | of | tible | Of. |warrants and
o A | (A)HB)| -held | warr- | secu- | SOMEr | “convertlbte | | J. LATEST AUDTI’ED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ALONG WITH NOTES 7O ACCOUNTS AND ANY AUDIT
+C) +C). : ants | ritles, sgi]ﬁ Securglties) QUALIFICATIONS CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES IN THE LAST THREEYEARS AND THEIR EFFECT '
o . - ‘| ofthe’| held: - asa%of ONPROFITSANDRESERVES
: . . same.| lﬂgii,‘,’fe diluted share A 1
. ) - L class | - “class capltai - Annexure-
T R NEO R  N TR T K." DETALS OF GROUP COMPANIES INCLUDING -THEIR CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND FINANCIAL-
. i . (111400 . . ] STATEMENTS )
' Gujarat State I . R - The Company submrtted |Is Informatron Memarandum contarmng information about ilself, its. promoters, and

‘|Petrofeum ;- |- -, SR A oo S I - promotergroupcompanieshavrngdrsciosuresrnirnewrthSeountresand Exchange Boardoflndia(IssuaofCapital'
Corporation ) : [ N / ) N . R X anid Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, For information on Group companies including their capital.
Linited - 39,106,328| 28.40%| -0 0] - 0 0 Qf G| -0y '2840%|| . structureand financial statements, pieasereferSectIon77-Group Companiesin the Information Memorandum_

-2 | Gujarat State.: ERR IR RN K A . B a whichrsavarlabieonwwwguJaratgascom

[ Petronet Limited| 35,468,471]- 25.76% |~ 0 0] 0 0 0 0f - 0 25.76% || L. OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS AND DEFAULTS OFTHE TRANSFEREE ENTITY, PROMOTERS DIRECTORS
Guja‘ratStat'e . R S : N . - N + ORANYOFTI;IEGROUPCOMPANIES - y
Energy.' ’ : R oL S IS P L L The Company submitted s Information Memorandum containrng intormahon abcut rIseIf rts promoters and
Generation - . i R SR ) promotergmupoompanieshavingdisciosuresiniineerhSecunliesandExchange Board of India (Issue of Capital
- |Limited : 266447| 01%%| 0 5 0 0 0 -0 o 0.19% and Disclosure’ Requirements) Regulations, 2008. For information on outsiandmg irtrgahons and defaults of the
GOVGfﬂ.Df N . . : L o] 2 Company, promoters, direclors and group companies, pleasa refer Section 8 - LegaI and other.Informatlon «
fofGujarat - | B995462) 6.53%| 0 0] 0] .0 0 0] .0 : 6.53%"| = . Qutstanding Litigation and Material !nfonnatlon in the Information Memorandum whlch is. avariabie on-
TOTAL . ’83,8}6,7_08 _60_.89"/9 0 000 I].OU 0. 000 0 O.IIO 60.89%. wwwguraratgas com - A

. Partir:uiar_s_. o Forthe | - Forthe For the year
- .yearended | -yearended | Period from
131" March 2015 31" March 2014} 21.02.2012 to
. 31.03.2013
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES oo . : ‘
- ‘Nat Profit /-(Loss) before Tax 64144 92.20 (3.18)
1 Adjustments fori . o :
Depreciation -~ _2537.68 . 28264 -
Loss on'Sale of Fived Assets 4.86 4.77 -
Stock Option Quistanding Account R 0.56 -
_Provision torAssets writlen off , 053 0.12 -
. Loss on sala as scrap and dimlnuticn in .. h :
_ Capital Invenlorya - ‘ 217 4.46 -
. Materfal | Shortage/(Gain) - (0.54) 716 -
"+ Prior period ajustmént on account of . -
depreciation 001). 0.14 :
Provision for Wealth Tax 0.02. 0.02 -
- Provision for Gratuity » 6.27 |- 216 -
Provision for. Leave Encashment 13.24 1.96 -
Bad Debts Written Off 0.23 040 -
- Advance Writeoff ) - 0.03 -
" Doubtful Debis (Trade Recervables) -2.49 1.55 -
Doubtful Advances . ) 128 . 239 oo-
interest Expense - 33318 - . 30030 3.24
. Provision Written Back _ - "(2.13) . (463) -
Profiton Sale of Investments ~~ ~© ¢ .- (169) 7(9.26) .
Dividend tncome ' (54.72) (31.08) -
Interest Income. g (43.59) (53.32) (2.27).
Operating Profit before Working Capltal Changes " ©1,140.M 60257 (2.21)
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital ’ - .
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables ) 18179~ (174.35)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other - Non Current Assets 7.50 o 50) |- -
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Terms Loans and Advances (0.05) . 47.29 -
.(Inr:rea'se)fDecrease in Other Current Assets -84.02 (141.45) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories . (3.70) (7.87) -
‘ (increase)/Decrease in Long-term loan and advances (12.49) 6.03 (0.24)
Changes in Trade and Other Recelvables : 257.07 I2'r'7.85) 0.24)
Increasef(Decreas) in Trade Payables . (99.80) 15754 | . -
i increeSeI(Decrease) in-Other Long term liabiiities 0.41 (285)]. . -
Increase/(Decrease) in Advance from Customers - 84001 -
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities ' (1048) |©.. . 1224 -
-| Increasel(Detredse) in Dépasits from Customers 3850 ' - -
Increase/(Decrease) in. Short-term provisions (0.47) (4.15) 2.06
Changes in Trade and Other Payablas (71.84) 246,98 2,06
Cash Generated from Operations 1,325.94 | 571.70 -{0.40}
TaxesRefund * ) 13.05 | 126 oo
TaxesPaid . {159:18) +{161.11) -
Net Cash from Operating Actlvitlas R LX) 411.85 (0.40)

Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly known as GSPC Distribution Networks Limited)
~ Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31* March 2015, 34" March 2014 and 31° March 2013
{Amount Rs, in Crares) §

Particuiars Note No.| Forthe . Forthe For the year
. yearended | yearended | Periodfrom
31" March 2015( 31" March 2014| 21.02.2012 to
. : . .31,03.2013
Revenus from operations (Gross) 2 9,137.43 7,950.56 -
Less: Excise Duty 13117 [ 153.14 -
| Revenue from operations (Nef) .9,006.26 779742
Olherincome . ; 23 . 107.14 . {10.08 227
Total Revenue : T oM340|  7.907.50 2.21
Expanses: . 1 N R
Costofmalenaisconsumed 7 7,449.14 6,774:17 -
.| Purchases of Stock-in-Trade | 25 2837 34.30 -
.| Changes in inventories of Natural Gas 2. 0.56. (0.76) | - -
Employee benefits axpense 27 1341 99.45 -
Finance casls : 28 333.18 300.30 3.24
Deprecrairon and amortrzatron expense 12 237588 | - -282.64. -
Other éxpenses 29 308.63 316.17 221
Total expenses ' 8,470,98 7,806.27
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and : . .
extraordinary items and Tax - ; 642.42 .101.23
|- (a) Prior period items (Net) ~ - 30 0.16 187) -
{b) Exceptional ltems ~ 3 . 0.82 7.16}.
Profit{Loss) before Tax - - - T 64144 92.20
Tax expense: . . e . ' ‘
(a) Cument tax 32 131.30 -
(b) Deferred ax 5 66.56 - 63.77 -
Profit {Loss) after Tax ~ 443.58 . 2843 {3.87)
| Eamings per equity share: R -
(a)Basic '33 : 3222 207 (1109.07)
- (b) Diluted 32.22 207 " {1.18)

Gujarat Gas Limited (Fom'rariy known as GSPC Distribution Networks lelted)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2015, 31" March 2014 and 31" March 2013
(Amount Rs. in Crores)

- (Continued to the next page)
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| B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

:| Purchase of Fixed Asséts including capital wark in I -

_| progress and capital advances.’ (352.46) (345.56) Co.

/| Sale of Non-current invesiments 0.08 - -

-| Sale of Currant Invesiment .- 286292 314156 Co.
Purchase of Non-current investments , .- " (248347)(  (347.68)
Purchase of Current Investment . (2,919.33) {1,917.75) (1,499.91)
Interest Recelved . 50.41 - 5439 B
Sale of Fixed Assels CO167 | 848 -

/| Dividand Income : : 5472 . 3108 - -

| Net Gash used in Investing Activities ) (501.99) {1,491.27) (1,847.59)

| G.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES | . ’

-} Proceeds from Share Applicalion Money - .500.00 , 34805
Proceeds from Long-term borrowings 133.33 1,599.08 1,500.00 1] -
Prdceeds from Short-term barrowings - S 33.69 oo
Repayment of Long-term borowings - (205.26) . - (79983)| .- "~ -
Repayment of Short-term borrowrngs - (369 (40.83) ‘ -

| Interest Pald (487.42) (13509 -+ . -

| Dividend Paid {including-tax thereon) - (0.20) Coeoto)| - -

| Net Cash fram Financing Actlvltles (563.24) 1,097.12 1,848.05

| NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - : ~ |-

| (A+B+C) 11458 ] . 17.70 | - 0.06 | |:
B:| Cash and.Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 59.68 |’ BT B

¢| Cash and Cash Equivalents at the endof the year s 174,26 5967.| - 0,06
CIDslng Cash and Cash Eqtiivalents comprise: - |
Cash in hand 1.01 0.82 -
Balances with Scheduled Banks - 26,09 3341 . .006

| Balances in Fixed Deposits. ‘147.17 2575 .

: Notes to Cash Flow Statement:
- J

) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indrrect Melhod' as set out in the Accountrngv

Standard-3on Cash Flow Statements. ’ R

: ) Purchase of fixed assels are stated inclusive of movements of caprlal work In progress, assets under development

and capital advances.

s (jii) - Previous year figures have been regrouped and Teclassif ed wherever consldered necessary fo conform to the

. o)

curentyearsfigures. ) -
Figures in bracketindicate cash-outflow. ’
Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly known as GSPC Dlstrlbutlon Notworks Ltmlted)
Notes to Financlal statements for the year ended 31* March, 2015

“Noted- - Significant Accounting Pollcies

1.

2 _leodAssets and Capital Workn Progress (CWIP) o

. Tangible assets B ' :
Fixed assels are staled at their cost of acquisltton li constructron less deprecratron and |mpalnnent ifany. The cost'

-, comprises ofthe purchase price'and any attributable cos for bringing the asset to its working condition forils 1nlended‘

. Revenue Recagnition
a) Sale of Natural Gasis recogntzed on- supply of gas.to cuslomers by meterediassessed measurements as no '

-GeneralInformation
aj Gujarat Gas Limited (" Company") formerly known as GSPC Drstnbutton Networks Limited (GDNL) is engaged in

Natirral Gas Businessin Gujarat, Natural gas busrness involves drstnbutron of gas from sources of supply fo-

* cenles of demand and to the end customers.
b) The scheme of amalgamation- and-amangement was sanctroned by the. Hon' ble . Gujarat-High ' Court at
: Ahmedabadvrdertsorderdatedal)"March2015betweenthefollowrngtranslerorscompanres- roT

1. GSPC Gas Company Limited (GSPC Gas) . .

< 2. -Gujarat Gas Gompany Limited (GGCL)

~ 3. GujaratGas Financial Services Limited (GFSL)

'_ 4, GujaratGas Tradrng Company Limited (GTCL) (Collectrvely calledTransferorCompanres) ) .
wilh Gujarat Gas Limited (formerly known as GSPC Distribution Networks Limited-GDNL) (the transferee) under
the Scheme of Amalgamalion and Arrangement with appointed date as 1° April, 2013.. The certified copy of order

was received an.18” April 2015 and filed with Registrar of Companies (ROC) at Ahmedabad on14° May 2015,

The Scheme of Amalgamation became effeclive on 14" May, 2015 with an appornted date of 1% April, 2013
Subsequently. the company's name has been changed from GSPC Distribution Networks Limited to Gujarat Gas

" Limited (GGL) wilh effectfrom 15" May 2015. * . - .

. ‘Basls of Preparatlon of Financial Statements

The finaricial statements have been prepared inder historical cost conventron on accnral and going concem basts of |

accountrng The financial statements have been prepared and preseriled to comply in all material-aspects with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Pnncrples (IGAAP) in india and the Accounting Standards specified under section

133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with.rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other refevant |-

pravisions. The conipany has conslstently appliedthe accounting principles and polrcles and accountrng poltces not
referred to olherwise, are in conformity with IGAAP.
All assets and liabillties have been classified as current or non-current asperthe Companys normal operatlng cycle
and other criteria setoutin the Schedule litothe CompantesAct 2013,

. UseofEstimates . -

‘The preparation of fi nancial stalemenls in conformlty wrth IGAAP requrres management to make certarn eslrmales. )
and assumptions that affectthe reported amount of assets and fabilities on the date of the financial statements and |-

the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Sui¢h estimates and assumptrons are
based on evalualion of relevant facls and circumstarices as an date of the financial statemerits. Dttferences between
the actual resulls and estimates arerecognized in thepenod inwhich meyareknownormalenatrse o

use; like freight, duties, taxes and otherincidental expenses, et of CENVATrecoverable
The Company capitalises o project assels all the cost directly attnbutable and ascertarnable to complelrng the’
project. These costs include expenditure of pipelines, plant and machinery, cost of laying of pipeline; cost of survey,
commissioning and testing charge, detailed engrneenng andinterest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of such
assets. The gas distribution’ networks are trealed as commlssroned when supply of gas commences fo' the
cuslomer(s). '

" Costs of meter / régulator consumed for initial connection to cuslomers are-capilalized as per undertyrng conlracts
with customers and consumed forreplacementdunng the yearare chargedto statements of profit & loss.
Gains or losses arising fram drsposal]retrrement of fixed assets whrch are carried at cost, are racognized i in the
Statementof Profitand Loss. -

. IntangibleAssets
Intangible Assets includes amount paid tawards oblarnrng the Right of Use (ROU) of fand and Rrght of Way (ROW)

permissions for laying the gas pipeline network and cost of developing software for Intemal use. The Company’

capilalises software as Intangible Asset in terms ofAccountrng Standard -26 'lntangrble Assets ‘whereit Is expected
lo provide fulure enduring economic benefifs. - o

On the acquisition of an underlakrng, the difference between the purchase consrderatlon and the value of the net |

assets acquired is recognized as goodwrll {reserve. ‘ S

“c. CapltalWorkInProgress

Capital Work in Progress - CWIP mcludes expendrture |ncurred on’ assets, whtch are yetto be commrssroned and
capilal invenlory, which comprises stock of capital items/construclion materials atrespective city gas network,

Al the identifiable and ascertainable expenditure including direct, indirect expenses, incidental and’ related o]

construction incurred during the pariod of construction.on a project, til itis commissianed, Is kept as Capital work in
* pragress (CWIP)and aftercommlssronlng the samais transferred/ allocated fo the respectrve fixed essets

. Depreciationand Amortization - . l
a) Deprecidtion Is provided on-Straight Line Method (SLM) over the useful’ Itves of the assets as specrﬁed in’

Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the followrng notes?

i. The Schedule specifies useful life of Prpelrnes as 30"years for those used in exploration, productron and
refining of oil and gas. The Company has considéred the useful life af30 years forthe ptpellnes usedincity gas
dislribution busirigss.

_ i Citygas stations, skids, pressure regulating stalions, meters& regulalors are esttmated to have useful life ot 1

1Byears based ontechnical evaluation by external valuer.
“iil. Costofmobile phones, are expensed offinthe year of purchase. - :
- Depreciation on assets acquired and ordrsposed off dunng the year is provrded on prorata basls with reference
fothedate ofaddrtronldlsposal
Intangible assels are amortized over their rndrvrdual estimated useful liveséna Strarght Line basrs commenclng
from the yearinwhich the same are available to the company forits intended use. The useful lives as eslrmated by
the management Icrthelnlangrbleassets areasfollows: . L . .
I RrghlofWay (ROW) Permissions 30Years: . o v
(Consrdered morathan 10yearsas Inextncably linked and dependenton the useful life of prpelrne networks as
referred 5(a) above forwhich the Rightof Way has been obtarned)
Il. Software and other Intangibles  ~ ‘6Yaars.”
Costofleasehold landis amortized equally overthe period of lease.” e
Noamortisation s chargedonRightof Use (RoU) of Land being perpetualin naure. :
f) "The Company has consiructed /installed CNG stallons buildings and machineries, on land taken on lease from

b)

[

o o
I 2

various lessees under lsase dead for penods rangtng from 35 years o 99 years. Hawever, assets constructed IR
installed on such'land have been deprecrated at! useful Irves as referred above, as the management does not.

foresee non-renewal of he above lease arrangements bythe lessees..
Capital assets Installed atthe customers premrses ontheland of the custcmers have been deprecrated atthe rales
specified as above,

16. Impairment of Assets
In accordance with Acoountrng Standard 28 on 'lmpatrment of Assels at the balance sheet date, Fixed Assets are-

reviewed forimpalment losses wheneverevents orchanges in circumstances indicate thatthe carrying amountmay not

. berecoverable. Forthe purpose of assesstng |mpa|rrnent, the smallest identfiable group of assets that generates cash |-
rntlows from conﬁnurng use- that are largely indaperident of the cash inflows from other asssts or r groups of assets, is.|

1

gas tothe customers and such amount i§ charged to customers Untrl thep, the amounts socollected : are shown

- as "Advances received from customers” in the balance-sheet.- The company has provided the Instalmenls

" facility to certain"domestic customers’ towards “conriection charges which"are non-refundable, the : total

- amount of sich Instalments are recognlzed asreverue as and when the company commences the supply of gas
tothe customers.

The -connection amounts collected from oertatn domestrc customers which are refundable |n nature,

Accordingly, the same are recogntzed asa Irabrlrty under head “Deposrt from Customers® in the balance sheet'as

* and when the Company commences the supply of gas lo lfia customers, Uniil then, the amotsnts so collected are -

shown as advances received from customers in the balance sheet. The drfference bétween the amaunts charged
from cuslomers lorgas connections and amounts of connection which are refundabla is disclosed as revefugas”
andwhen the company commences the supply ofgas tothe customers. .

-e) Revenueinrespectof 1nterest/ late paymentcharges ondelayéd reatrzattons from customers and cheque bounce

chargas, if any, s recognized an grounds ofprudence andonthe basis ofcertarnty ofcollection.
f) Liquidated damages income, if any is recognized at the time of recording the purchase of materials in books of
accounts andthe matieris considered setiled by the Management. - . '

q) Interestincome is recognized on time propartion basls taking Into account the amount outslandrng and the rale

applicable.
h) -Dividend income s recognrsed when the right lo receive the drvrdend Is established by the reportrng date.
i) - Otheroperatingi |ncome and misc. income areaccounled onaccruatbasis as and whenthe nghtto reggive arises. -

N BorrowlngCosts . .
Interest and other cosls in oonnectron wrth the borrowrng of funds to the extent lhey relate to the acqursltron {.

construction of qualrfyrng fixed assets as defined in Accounting Standard 16 on "Bomawing Costs” are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assels up to the dale of commissioning. The Expensés incumed in- connection with the
amangementof borrowings aré capitalized over the period ofthe borrowing and everyyearsuch coslis apporlroned to

the periadinwhichtheyare incurred and charged tothe proﬁtand ioss statement

. Investmedits i N o

. Investments are classified as long term orshorttenn in accordance with Accounlrng Standard 13 on *Accounting for
) Investrients®, Investments which are readily realizable and rntended to be held for not more than one year from the
" dale onwhich such investments are made, are classified as cument |nvestmenls AlI other lnvestments gre classified

as long-terrn invesiments.

Long term Investments are slated at cost less proyrsrons recognlzed in the carryrng value of each investment.
Provrsron if any. ismadeto Tecognize anydrmlnutron invalue of investments, other than that of a temporary natire.

Current Investmients are stated at lower-of cost and fair value determined category wise. Any reductron in carryrng !

+* amountand any reversals of such reductions are charged orcredrted tothe proﬁtand Ioss stalement
10, Inventories

ey

- As at the reporting date, non-monetary rlems which are carmied in terms of} hrstoncal cost denommated in torelgn :
; curfency are réported using the exchange rate at the date of the lransaclion. Monetary assetsand liabilities in foreign
currency are restated at the end of accounting period. Exchange differences an restatement of monetary ttems are

' Inventory of Gas (|ncludrng 1nvenlory in pIpeIlne and. CNG cascades) is valued at lower of cost and net realrzable‘- ‘

value. Costis determined on weighted average costmethad.

'Stores spares,and consumables are valued atlower of costand net realrzable value Cost is delennrned on movrng
.weighted average basis.

Inventones of Projectmatenals {Capital lnventory) are valued at cost on movrngwelghted average basls

. Forotgn CurrencyTransactIons )

Initial Recognttion

On initial recognition, all foreign currency. transactrons are recarded by applyrng tothe forelgn currency amount the 1

exchange rate between the reporting currencyand the foreign currencyatthe date ofthe transactron -
Subsequeanecognltlon s

recognizedin the Statementof Profitand Loss.

Anyincome orexpense onaccountof torergn exchangedrﬁerence either on settlementoron translalron is recognrsed T
in the statement of profit and lassin I|ne with the provtsrons ofAccountrng Standard 11 on “The Effects of Changes in-

Foreign Exchiange Rates

‘42, Employee Benefits

Employees Benefits are provrded inthe books as perAccountrng Standard- 15 on 'Emplcyee Benet’ ts" {revised 2005)
"inthe following manner:

'~ Pastemployment benefit plans

' 'actuanally delermined (using tha Prajected Unit Credit mathod) at the end of each year and Is recognized in-the - |- iy
Bafance sheet as reduced by the fair value of Gratuity Fund. Actuarial losses/ galns are recognrzed inthe Statement_

. Shortterm employee benefits

~ with Securitigs and, Exchange Board of India {Employees Stock Option Scheme and Employees Stdck Purchase

Defined ContributionPlan . ' . - v .

Cantribution towards provident fund for elrgrble employees dre actrued in accordance wilh applrcable slatutes and

deposited with the regulatory authorities. The Group does not carry any other oblrgatron apart from the monthly
contribution. . .

Defined beneﬁtplan .
The company provides for graturty a defined beneﬁt plan covenng eligible; employees in accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Agt, 1972, through an approved Graturty Fund. The Graluity Fund is administered through a
Trist. Contributions in respect of.graluity are made to the approved Gratuity Furid, The Company's Irabrlrty is

of Profitand Lossin theyearrnwhrch theyanse :
Long term employee benefits - B .
The liability in respect of accrued leave benefits which are expecled to be availed or. encashed beyond 12 months

from the end of the year, is treated aslong term employee benafiis. The Company's liability is actuarially determined {-
using the Projected Unit Credit method at balance Sheetdate. Actuanal Iossesl garns are recognrzed in the Statement .

‘of Profitand Loss intheygarin which they arise,

The undrscounted amount of short lerm employee benefits expecled tobe paid xchange forservrces rendered by

‘employees is recognrzed during tié périad when the employee renders the servicas, Stiort term employee bengfits

alsoinclude accrued Ieave benefits, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 monlhs from the‘end of
the year. . .

,Employee Stock Optlon Plan

Stack Option grants tothe employees whoaccept the grant under the Stock Optron Planare accounted in acoordance

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and Guidance Noté on Accotnting for Employee Share-based Payments issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The company follows the fair value method for option pricing and
accordingly the fair value of the option as of the date’ of the grant of the option is”recognized .as employee

“compensation cost which is charged to Statement of Prcf t and Loss on stratght Irne basls over the vestrng penod of

the option. . . S

13Leases '

.Operatlng Lease. '
Asalessee:
The Company has entered into cancellable operating lease an-angements for ofﬁce premlses staff’ quarters ‘and

. ofhers.Thelease rentals paid fof the same are charged fo the Stalement of Profit and Loss. The lease rentals on non-

* cancellable lease contract are charged tothe Slatement of Profit and Loss ona strarght line basrs overthe penod of ¢

" thelease.

" The Company has leased certain tangrble assets and such leases where the grouphas substanually retained aII the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases. Lease income on'such operating leases are

Asalessor:

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss ana sfraight linie basis over the lease term which is representatrve of

the time patiern in which benefit derived from the use of lhe leased asset is “diminished. Initial direct costs are .
recognrzedasan axpensein theStaternentofProftand Lossin the period rnwhrchtheyaretncurred Initial direct .

cosls are recognized as an expense inthe StatementofProﬁt and Lossin the periodinwhich they are |ncurred
Financelease
Asalessor:

.

The Company has Ieased ceftain tangible assets: and such leases where the Company has passed on substantrally )

. alltherisks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.

The aggregate of minimum lease payments le§s uneamed finance i income is recognrzed asa recervable Unéarned
finance income is arrived at, as the differénce between the aggregate of minimurn lease payments and ils present

valué based o the rate of retum implicitas per the lenns ofthie agreement, Finance Income is recognized overthe

term of the [ease using netinvestment method, whrch reflecls a constani periodic rate of retum. Initial direct costs are*
- Tecognizedasanexpensein the SlatementofProf tand Loss in the penod inwhich they are rncurred

14 Taxes onlncorie

Tax provision comprises of currenttax anddefermedtax.

Tax pravision is made for the current tax based on lax Irabrlrty compuled in accordance with relevanl tax rates. and fax |
-lawshathave been enacled ason balance sheet dafe.

Deferred tax liability and assets is computed as per Accounting Standard (AS-22) on *Accaunting for Taxes on
Incomg”. Deferred taxis recognlzed subjectto consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the differerice
between taxable income and accoiinting.incame that ongrnate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or

- more subsequenl periods. Deferred 1ax asset is recognized on Garried forward losses (if any) under tax laws, only to

the extent that there is virlual certainty that ‘sufficient fulure taxable income will be, availabls against which such |
“defamedtax assel can be redlized. Deforred {ax assels are recognized only (G the extent that there i is'areasonable
.+ certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferted tax assels can be reglized -

- andare reviewed forthe eppropnateness of thetrrespectrve camying values ateachbalance sheetdate
. ‘Deferred tax assels and liabilities areoffset,ifa legally enforceable right exists to set ot’fcurrenttax assets agarnst the

currenttaxliabilities.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) pard ina year is charged to the statementof profitand loss as curént tax, The company .
* recagnizes MAT credit available as an asset only 1o the extent that there Is convincing evidence thatthe company will .

pay narmal income tax during the specrﬁed penod i.e., the period for whrch MAT credit is allowed to be caried

- forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credlit as an assetin accordance will the Guidance Note
-.on Accountrng for Credit Available in respect of Minimcm Altemative TaX tnder the income-tax Acf, 1961, the said

considered as a cash generatrng unit. If any suich. indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the.' oL

assetlcash generating unitis made. Asséts whosa canrying valite exceeds therrrecoverable amount are written down to

the recoverable amount. Reooverable amaunt is higher of an asset's or cash genrating unit's net sellrng price and its
) value in use, Assessment is also done at.each Balance Sheet date as lo"whether there 1§ any lndruhon that an

rmparn'nent lossrecognized foran asset in pnoraccounhng penods mayno longerexlstormayhave decreased

sIgnlﬁcant uncertarnty exisls regarding the measurability or collectability of the sale consideration. Sales are

billed bt-monthly fordomestrc customers, monthly/fortnightly for commerclal and noh-commercial customersand

fortnlghtly for industrial customers. Revenue onsale of Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) s recognized on sale of
gas to consumers from retail outlets. Sales of natural gas are stated rnclusrve of excise duty and. net of value
" addedtax.

b) Gastransmissionincome is recognrzed inthe same penod inwhich the related volumes ofgasaredeliveredtothe

customers. ' . -

¢} Commitménts {take or pay charges)income: from customers forgas: sales and gas transmrssron s recognrzed on’

establishment of certainly of receipt of consideration fromits customers

d) The amounts charged from customers for gas conneclrons are accounted based on the teris of the underlyrng )

contractwith customers by accolnting the revenue'on commencement of the supply of gas fo the customer as

Connection, Service and Fitting Income under other dperating revenue.

The amounts callecled towards connection charges from cerlain domestic cuslomers are “non- reﬁmdable
. charges”. Accordingly, the same are recognrzed as revenua as and when the Company commences the supply of

asset is creatéd By way of. credit 16 the statement of profit and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entrtlement The:;

company reviews the "MAT credit efifittement” assetateach reportrng date and writes down the assetto the extent the
company does nothave convincing evidence thatit wil pay normaI tax dunng the specified penod o
Provision forWealth Taxismade in accordance with the prowsrons ofthe Wealth TaxAct 19577

15 EamlngsperShare -

- Basic eamings pér share are calculaled by drvrdrng the net proﬁt or loss for the penod attnbutable to equity

shareholders by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Eamrngs considered
inascertaining the company’s eamings per share is the net proﬁt for the period after deductrng preference drwdends .

ifany, and any attributable dtstnbutron tax thereto forthe period.

For.the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period atfnbutable 1o equrty :
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares cutstandlng dunng the penod is adjusted for the effects’ of 1

any dilutive potentral equity shares.

16, Provisions, Contlngent Liabllities and ContlngentAssets K
" Provisions involving substantial. degree of eslimation in" measurement are recognrzed when there i is present B

oblrgatton asaresultof past eventsand itis probable thattherewull be an outfiow of resources.

Provision for contraclual obligation has been disclosed based on management’s assgssment of the probable '

" outcome with referenceto tiie availableinformation supplemented byexperience of slimilartransactions;

\

Provrsrons 4r6' measured at the best estimate of the expendrture requrred to seltle the present oblrgatron at the
‘Balance sheetdate and aranot drscopnted toits presentvalue

Contingent liabilitles are disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements when there ls a possrble oblrgatron ansrng

from past events, the existence of which will be confimied only by the accurrence or non-occurrence of one of more 5
uncertain future events nat wholly within the’ contro! of the company or a present ohiigation that arises from past |
.events where itis either not probable thatan outflow of resources will be required fo settle ora reltable estimate of the

amountcannotbemade ] S

24 t
o .odtef Equity shares issued by the company. shares held by its holdrng company and their subsidiaries and |

'17

18

Contingentassets are neilher recognized nor disclosed in the financiat statements:

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contrngent assels are revlewed ateach balance sheetdate

‘Segment repcrtlng )
-, The Company pnmanly operates intha segment of Natural Gas Bustness Natural gas business involves drstnbutron"

- of gas from sauirces of supply ta centres of demand and {o the end customers, Accordingly, disclosures relating to ;[§
primary and secondary business segments under the Accounlrng Standard 17 on Segment Reportrng are not .

relevanttothe Company.
CashFlow Statement -

tThe CashFlow Statement is prepared by, the ‘Indrrect Method” set outin Accounlrng Standard 3 on 'Cash Flow R
_Statements and presents the cash flows by operating, invegting and ﬁnancrng activities of the company. Cashand ‘|8
Cash equivalents presented in.the Cash Flow Statement consrst of cash on hand, current account balances with ‘B

Banks and demand deposits with banks.

Cash equivalenits consist of investments with’ original malunty of three months or Iess and whtch are readily ‘. a1

* convertible to known améunts of cash.

19.

20,

2.
assels based on the aciual amount borrowed during the year. All other borrowing costs are recognrzed as expense in| .

*Incase of loss of asset/gaods by iransferring, either the ¢ carrying costof the relevant assef/ goods orinsurance value :
. (subrectto deductrbles) whicheveris lowerunderthe head “Claims Recoverablelnsurance‘ Incaseinsuranceclaim §

22,

Prior Period Adjustments - C ' !
In respect of the transactions pertatnrng fo the one or more prior penods the expendrture /(ificome} relatrng to prior

N period as a result of errors or omission in he preparation of financial statements, is shown under the head “Prior .
" Period Ad)uslmentsAccount" in the profitand loss statements as per the provisions ofAccountrng Standard 5 ori *Net

Profitor Loss for the period, PnorPenod Items and Changes inAccounting Policies.
Proposed Dividend

shareholdersin the Annual General Meetrng
Insurance Claims '

by insurance company and amountrecognrzed in books of accountsis as under:

Is, less than carryirig costihe difference is charged to Profitand Loss statement.

Asand when claims are finally received from insurer, the difference, if any, betwean Claims Recoverablelnsurance B

andclaims received is adjusted to Profitand Loss slatement.
Event Occurrlng after Balance Sheet Date

"Material adJustlng events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at {he balance sheet dale) occurnng after

the balanca sheet date are.recognized in the finaricial statements ‘Non, ad)ustrng evants’ {that are indicative of

o conditions that arose subsequent fo the balance sheet. date) occurring after the balance sheet date that refiresents

matlerial change and commrtmentat’fectrng the fi nancral position are disclosed in the reports of the board of directors. -

Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerly known.as GSPC Dlstrlbutlon Networks lelted)
" Notesto Flnanclal statements for the year ended 31" March 2015

Note 2 SHARE CAPITAL -

- 241

AUTHORISED, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED FULLYPAID UPSHARE CAPITAL : B
! L . AmiountRs.In Crores '

o k Asat 31“ March 2015 o ‘As at 31" March 2014
. Share Capttal No. of shares | © Amount | No.of shares |  Amount
‘Authorised o ) . . ‘ o R
Equrty Shares of Rs.10 each” 1,73,51,00,000 1,735.10 1,73,51,00,000 1,735.10
7.5% Redgemable preference Shares of K Y R
Rs.10each’ : 1,70,00,000f 17.00| " 1,70,00,000 17.00
| Preference shares of Rs. 10 each ) '50,00,000( 500|  50,00,000 5.00
- (Refer Nole below) - e EE T RN R \
Issued, Subscribed and Pard up ) ’ ' ) s
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fuIIy pald up 13,76,78,025 137.68{ 13,76,78,025 - 137.68
'(Refer Note below)- . ! -
Total . 13,76,78,025| 137.68| * 13,76,78,025 137.68

Note1? Outofthe above 12 45,20,130 Equrty Shares of Rs: 10 éach have been allotted as fully pard pursuant tothe

- Scheme ofAmalgamatron withoutpayments being receivedincash.

Note2 Pursuant to the scheme, the aulhorized share.capital of the Company on the eﬁectrve date has automatrcally |

22,

stand incréased by merging the authorized share capital of transferor Gompany with transferee Company
“without-any further.act or deed on the part of the transferee Company, including payment of stamp duty and'
. Registrarof Companies fees, for the authorized share capital of transferorCompany v
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- Dividend recommended by the Board of drrectors |s prowded for in the accounts sub)ecl t6 the appraval of the | - ;

. The company accounts for insuranca claims when thereis certarnty that the claims are realtzable and acknowledged -

‘RECONGILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND ATTHE END OF THE REPORTING " .

PERIOD, AmountRs. In Crores” i b
. - tAs atv31'5 March 2015 As at 31" March 2014.
- Particulars " Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Equlty Shares of Rs. 10
each fully pald - ‘ each fully paid -

- L , .. | No.of Shares | .-Amount | No. of Shares Amount |-
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period | . 13,76,78,025 13768 - 50000 . 005
Add: Shares issued during the period for cash [ . [~ L - 90 00 00, 000 900.00"
Add: Shares issued during ihe period pursuantto |~ . _ ‘
the scheme of amalgamalion and arrangement - Y - _12.4520.130 . 124.52
-Add: Shares bought back during the period S Y I R
‘Less: on account of capital reduction [, s -| 486842105 48684 @
‘Less: Sharés cancelled pursuant to lhe scheme oo A PV 0 B
of amalgamation B - -{ 40,00,50,000 400.05 | 8
Shares outstandrng atthe end ofthe penod ) 13,76,78,025 137.68 | - 13,76,78,025 137.68 )

; Dunng previous year, pursuant to the scheme of amalgamatron and arrangement 12,45, 20 130 equity shares of

‘Rs: 10 each ‘were issued at faca value to the transferor companies for transfer of the assets and liabilites [ | o

' determrned by the management as on the appointed date. Further, the shares issued fo GSPC Gas Company

Limited during the year 2013-14 have been cancelled and the resultant share capital was subsequenlly reducedin §

Jine with the capital reduction per the scheme of amalgamatron and arrangement (ReferNote2.6) .

. The reduction in the share capital of the Gompany has been effected as an inlegral part of the Scheme in accordance

} with thi provisions of, Sections 100 ta 103 of the Act and the order of the High Court sanctronrng the Scheme has been '

2.3

deeredtobealsg the orderunderSectron 102 ofthe Actforthe purpose ofconﬁrmlng the reduclron
TERMS/RIGHTS ATTACHEDTO EQUITY SHARES -

The company has only one class of equity shares havrng a face value of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder of equrty B

shares s enlitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in'Indian rupees. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Dirgctors is subject o the approval of the shareholders in'lhe ensuing Annual General

" Meeting.In the event of liquidation of the.company, the holders of equity shares will be enlilled to receive residual -

assets of the.company. The drslnbutron will be rn] proportron to the, number of equity shares held by the |

- shareholders, ™ - )
SHAREHOLDING E!Y PRESCRIBED ENTITIES

associates areasunder: AmountRs in Crores
' : Asat 31" March 2015 As at 31" March 2014
_ Share Holder No.of Equity | - | No..of Equity-
{Nature of Relationship) .Shares of - Amount Sharesof- _Amount_
i Rs. 10 each ’ Rs. 10 each
. ' S fully paid ,  fully paid
(I) GuJarat State Petroleum Carporation Limited - ’ A
- (Holding Company) : 3,91,06,328 3001 391,08328 39,11
(i) Gujarat Stale Petronet Limited SR '
| - (Subsidiary of Halding co. & ) A B
Entity having significant influence) 3,54,68472| 3547 35468472 3547
(iil) Gujarat State Energy Generalion Limited - : o A I
{Assaciate of Holding company) 2,66,447 . 027 7 266447 0.27

ALLOTMENT OF SHARES FOR CONSIDERATION OTHER THAN CASH

- Particulars - Year (Aggregate No. of Shares)
‘ 201415 | 201344 | 201213
EqultyShares S e | )
(). Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fuIIy paid C _ '
pursuant to contracl(s) wilhout payment ) " N T o
"being received in cash. (Refer'sub note 2.2) T « - +12,45,20,130 . -

;Note 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

RN

Gujarat Gas Limited (Formerty known as GSPC Distribution Networks Limited)
. Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2015 .
. AmountRs.inCrores

Asat- Asat

. . (Continued to the next page)' §

25 SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL L
' C e “Amount Rs. in Crores
. As at 31" March 2015 " As at 31" March 2014
Name of Shareholder No.of ' % of No. of - " %of
. S B Shares held Holding . | Shares held Holding
“Gujarat Slate Petroleum Corporation Limited 3,91,06,328 . 2840% |. 3,91,06,328 28.40% |8
Gujarat State Pelronet Limited ' 35468472 " 2576% | 35488472| I2576% |.
Aberdeen Global Indian Equrty(Mauntrus) Limited 7362972 " 5.35% 1,22,56,000 :A 90% :
) Gurarat ‘State Fertilizers and-Chemicals Limited . 93,82,895 6.82% 93,82,885 .6 82%
Government of Gujarat 89,95,462.| 6.53% |- . .89,95,462 653%
2.6

. Amount Rs in Crores -

. - . i1
R“S""esa"ds"rplus 31" March 2015 31"March 2014 | B 1l
Reserve . : o wiodel e B ‘B E
Opening Balance . Coe ' -, 452148 . -1
Add : Adjustments pursuant o scheme of amalgamalron and arrangement L - 1,521.48 | M F
Closing Balance ~ =~ . 1,521.48 1,521.48 | B
Stock Options Outstanding Account - o o t S
‘Opening Balance : ) o ' 2.83 T £ -
“Transferred pursuant ta scheme of amalgamatron and arrangement - o 351 b
Less: Optronsexercrsed during the year - ~ . S0t 173 | B i
|, Add: Adjustment on exercise of options during theyear ) (208)|- . 105 BNEq
Less : Lapse of options dunng the year 0,14 - | B
Closlng Balance B 032 283 | | %
Less : Deferred Stack Optlon Outstandtng Account ' ¥ e
Opening Balancé . 0.14) L ke
Transferred pursuant to scheme of amalgamatron and arrangement . i SO0 |
Less ;' Options exercised dunng the year - . . ) 013 . 056
T Less : Lapseofoptronsdunngtheyear o ) A N B }-
Closing Balance © = _ : ! ' 0.01 . 014 B
Net balanca in stack options outstanding Account T 031 - 269 B

@ Amedabad (.




B8 [Total
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{Cantinued to the next page) .
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: (Cdnttnued'ﬁom the previous page) . - INTANGIBLE | = - o N I : Notezz REVENUEFROMOPERATIONS " AmountRs. lnCrores
| PSRRI - ASSETS: . - [ - B S N (RIS IR IR I .
)| [Securities Premium Account ' : *| | |ROWPemission{.- 98:73{- 32.04| 024 - 13083| - 347" 374|. - v01| - 60| 12363 956 , Pamculars F‘;m;yea""fad F°r1£h;yea'§gf ) Y.
GeneralReserve . ROU o el tas| .- o3s| | -ff s L] 38| _sns ' — arch 215 1< 1" March 2014
" Opening:Balance - ' Software and e R S T Sale of Products - B . S ‘
Add : Adjusiment from Stock Options 0utsland|ngAcoount 206 - || [oherinangibles| 5777 - 230| 022  soss| ' 1683| 1146| - 022 2807| 3i7s| - anga| || . NeturalGas R _ 9.066.71 787789
- ‘[ Total Intangible . " R N - R g Other operating revenue =, B :
Closing Balance 2.06 -1 gible SIOE RN ST PRI b PN R ) A Caianl
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss . - Assefs (B) | 165.53] 3569 0.46{ 20076 20,004 15.20 0.23] - 34.97|. 165.79| 14553 _ Gas'fransmission lncome N 14,35 14.43
Opening balance : (26 06) aan || TotalAssels. . 4.754.98 265.74|  9.33) 5011.38) '261.53( -24599(  2.80| '524.73 | 4,486.66 4,473.44 _ - Cdntract Renewal Charges Income 182y 8.43.
" Add: Profit(Loss) for the year as per Statement of ProftandLoss - | © 44358 2843 | | | Previous yedr [ATOSAS)  1ASEJATEAST) o] 2G| AM| 28183) 447M] ||| TekeorPayChagesicome .. . o - - 23 14.15 | B
“Closing Balance’ : AT82)" - 2456 | | Nota1- During the curent yéar, the Company.has revised the useful ives of cerlain fixed-assels as per useful life Registrations, CD"“GG“O"? Service & Frtung fncome v 3488
" Less : Apprapriafions: s - : specified in Schedule I1to the Companies Act, 2013 or 'as reassessed by the Company as on 1 Apnt 2014 | OtherOperatmg Income - A82(. - . 100§
. Depreclation Adjustment [refer nole 12 (1 5.29° - Accordlngly, thecarrylngvalueotﬁxed assels as on that date, netof residualvalue, has beendeprecratedover ‘ 7072]). - 7267
.~ Proposed Dividsnd - | -~ 68.84 - the revised remaining useful lives.- ‘Depreciation adjustment amount.of INR. 8,31 Crores represents the | {Revenue from Operatlons (Gross) 913143 ) 7,950.56
* Corporale Tax on Dtvrdend ) 14.01 19.55: carrytngvalue of assets, whose remalning useful life Is Nil as al April 1, 2014 pursuant .change in uséfil life of. | |Less: - : b
Interim Dividend, o o 2 assels.asperCompanlesAct 2013 Rs.5,29 Crores (WDV- netofdeterredtaxofINR3 0t Crores;hasbeert Excise duty: : 13147 153.14
. ?;z’éf(eﬁgessfgci’g‘gms"éSggig?ng';“c‘:;‘::t”'a’“’fea”’e’ year oo : ‘1’8; . chargedtothe openingbalance ofretained eamings. |[Revenue from Operations () 3,006.26 7,197.42
;. Tranfer o Debenture Re dempuon Reserve - ! ' '125'00 :-' i ,-:'Note.z- -ﬂterelsnolmpalnnentofanyassets |ntennsquccount|ngStandard :28 (AS 28) on ’ImpalrmentofAssets Note23 OTHERINCOME i . AmountRs. InCrores
) Based onthe review, the managemientis ofthe opinion thatthere areno impatrmentrndtcatcrsthat necessttate -
. Closing Balance . .o MR 20438 T (%6.08) . anyadjustmentstothecarrymgvalueofassets Particulars Fort“heye;:‘rended l-:urtheyearended
; , : T . N | S e 31"March 2015 | 31" March 2014
’ pebenture Redemptton Resarve _ ) t Npte3- Bomowing Cost : Additions to the fixed assets dunng the cunentyear includes borrowrng casts capttaltzed Rs. Interest Income . 35.89 53.32
- Opening Balance N - " 6.28 Crores. (Prevrous Year Rs. 13.95: Crores) pertaining to borowings for qualrfytng assets as per. the Dividend Income ‘5472 31.08
Add : Transfer during the year . -~ 125.00 |- - " ’ : -
Iranste g the y . requiremeits of AccounttngStandard tB(AS -16) BorrowmgCosts {interést on income tax refind 77
Closing Balance 125.00 - - |'{- Note4- - Previous year additions Includes assels acqurred in pursuant to scheme of amalgamauon and an'angement iea| NE
[Fotal l 185323 149%812] .. Rs.4204.76Crores. ‘ ;;"l:‘n‘:'l“ RS:'CE\"’:C‘::;:;:‘V"S"“E"‘S {Net). e :i:
- —— 0 - = .
Noted LONGTERM BORROWINGS AmountRs.inCrores, Notes- ‘Dunng the. current year, the Company has revrsed the useful lives of certain fixed assets as per useful lrle i f N
. - - - . -| |Provision Ltabrhty No,  Longer Requtred 213 4.63
Lon Term Borro wings - . - ] Asat .| . Asat . ])] . speciﬁed inSchedule Il to the CcmpantesAct 2013 or as reassessed by the Company as on 1- April 2014, Olhier non-operaling inco 5001 834
- 9 gs. T 31" March 2015 | 31*March 2014 a Accordlngly.tltecarryrngvalueoffxedassetsason01ApnI2014 netof residual value, has been depreciated el" n-operaling income = — "
Secured” - ' ’ - L " overthe revised remaining usefulhves Asaresultofthls change the deprectauon chargeforthe yearlslower ! Tota 107‘14, : 110'0,8
A Tarm 16 s ; : Note24 COSTOFMATERIALCONSUMED - AmountRs:in Crores
.[(@) Term loans . . byRs.33. 19rores. i
from banks 77412 -925.77 | |. Note13 NON- CURRENTINVESTMENTS _ AmountRs.inCrores _ pamculars Foﬂheveafe"ﬂed For the year ended §
from other parlies - . 216.66 $ 83.33 " Nonc vestrn ts Asat . .| Asat . . - 31"March 2015 31" March 2014
[Total - -TAT ' S 90078 100940 | on-Current fivestrhen 34" March 2015 | 31“March 2014 | | |Purchases of Nalural Gas : 71686410 661097
Unsecured .+ . - .. . i i ‘ Aggregale amount ofunquoted nvestments i 162.03 16218 | [ |Add: Gas Transpcrtatlon Charges - . 232-51 163.20
B () Term loans ’ - \ . . ) Total . - 162,03 16248 Total . B 7,449.14 : 6,774.17
; from olhier partres ) - 83.33 | |-|Aggregata amount of vals[on for d|m[nuuon in the va]ue Df B s ) (0.07) Note 25 PURCHASE OF STOCK-lN-TRADE Co ... .. AmountRs.InCrores
{b) Redeemable, Unllsted and Non- Convertlble Debentures NCD 500.00| ., 500.00 Unquoled Invesiments i : * Particulars. | For the yedr ended|For the year ended
ATotal  <[B] ‘ 500.00 583.33 | [ [Total " 162.03 162.11 . . . 31" March 2015 | 31" March 2014
[Total -1a+8] ! 1,490.78 159243 | | Note 14 LONGTERM LOANS ANDADVANCES _ - AmountRs,inCrares | |Purchases of CNG - - = 28.37 430
- - SN 2 Total : ) ) 28.37 34,30
 Note5 DEFERRED TAXLIABILITY (NET) o , Asat |- Asat -
: Majorcomponentsofdeferredtaxllabllltyandasset.sareasfoltows . AmountRs, in Crores Long Temn Loans and Advances 31“March 2015.| 31"March 2014 | | Note26 CHANGESININVENTORIESOFNATURALGAS L AmountRs. in Crores
As at Asat | |Capital Advances [Unsecured, considered good] 1919¢ ./ 690 -|For.the year ended]For the year ended
. ... Comporent 31" March 2015 | 31*March 2044 | | [Security Deposits 1 __ Pt 3Warch 2015_| 31" Marchi2014
3 |Opening Balance B o S To Others {Unsecured, constdered good] .-72397 17,66 | | [Inventory at the beginning of.lhe year 4.56 1. 3.80
Depreciatian 306.83° =1 Torelated parties [Unsecured, considered gdod] 105 0,63 | {|Less: Inventory at the end of year. - - 4.00 4.56
|Espenditure Disallowéd U’S 438 of he ncome Taxhc 28| - | [0 Others [Unsecured, considered doubitful]- 581 559 | | [Changes In Inventories - (-)increasel(+)Decrease - 056 0.76)
*|On account of Carry-forward oflcss&Unabsorbed Depreciation ‘(8.32l ) ] ess: Provislon for doubtful deposits < . .. . 7: S (5.8%) : ) (‘5‘59) -| :Note27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES: AmountRs. In Crores
Transférred purstant fo scheme of amalgamation andarrangement - 22545 1 R B : : - 2502 8.9 i ; partioulare For the year ended] For the year ended| |
ot 289.23 2545 1| Loan to Employees 198 170 || |- - ~rane 3*March 2015 | 31*March 2014 | §
I |Closing Balance. . L apai . Z Salaries and Incentives - .~ 84.66 85.95
; 1 Pr pad Expenses 470 137 .
H [Depreciation - : . . 368.42 »+ 306.83'| | | Advance Against Expenses (Recelvables in cashlklnd in o Share based compensauun - 0.56
Expenditure Disallowed Ufs. 438 ofthe Income Tax Act 1961 . . - . (12.64) (9.28) | | -|value to be recelved) . .| | |Contributions to Provrdentfund 536 501
On account of Camyforward of loss & Unabsor’oed Deprectatron ' - (8.32) For Advance against Expensescther [Unsecured consrdered goud] 0.16 0.15 Leave Encashment : N 1327 1.65
|Total ' ! '355.78 .2_89.23 FurAdvance against Expenses doubtfu| 0.03 . 0.03 Gratuity fund ccntnbuhons B T : 6.27| 217
Increasel(Decrease) dunng the year on account of deprectattcn adjustment 3.01 L - ) . 019| . 0.18 Staff welfare expenses 385 o4
.|Net Amount Recagnised in the Balance sheet 35277 - 289,23 Leg's; Provision for doubtful T T 0.03| - 0.03 Total 19341 99,45
Increase/{Decrease) during the year and reccgnlsed ln : " . 6656 63717 , ; Lo 016 - * 045 | | Note28 FINANCECOSTS . AmountRs.ln Crores
1 Profit and Loss Statement - . S _— d Balances wlth Govemment authorltles S - 13.30°( - 0.06 R Particulars. For the year ended| For the year ended
B Notet OmERLONGTERMUAB'UT'ES - ._AmountRs.InCrores. || Advance to ESOP Trust ' 301 7.33 - 31*March 2015 | 31 March 2014
' - OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES hsat | Asat Total ' 67.31 380 | [I Interest expense o
_ 31"March 2015 | 31"March 2014 } | Not615 OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS .~ AmountRs.in Crores rntereston Term Loan 338.59 306.72
SEC"’"W Depcsrts from Customers 551.72 519211 I Other non-current assols | TAsat . As at " Interast an Working capital Loan-. 0.65 0:22
Deposit from collectrun centres and others ' 372 347 . r A ) C t31‘fM_arch 2015 | 31" March 2014 Interést ‘on Securily Deposits - 162 168
Other payables LA - 045 | | [Bark Depasts : 001+ - 781 | |(a)Total Interest Expense 340,86 308.62
{Total 561.44 522f53 | | |Other Receivable [Unsecured, consrdered doubtful] 0.36 . 036 I'1(b)Less: Interest Capitalised 10.40 1047.
_NO(B7 LONGTERM PROV]SIONS : - AmountRsAin Crares Less : Provision for Doubtful : © (0.38) (0.36) : Net~lnterest-Expense fta)-(b)] 33046 |- 298.45
Long: Term Provisions - s at g at | [Totat __ 00 51| |1 nterest onincome tax . - ©-06) 0.33
31"March 2015.| 31*March 2014 | | "ot g CURRENTINVESTMENTS " AmountRs.InCrores | |11, Other birrowing costs - ; 2.56 152
8 |Provision for employee benef ts - . Asal As at = .
3 . . -1 Othernon current assets ; : : Total i 333.18 ~300.30
{Gratiy : , o © | 31*March 2015 | 31%March 2014- ‘ - T
LeaveEncashment(unfunded)» 21.90 C 972 'Investmenttn Mutual Funds © — - - o, T [ 036,99 678.88 Note 29 OTHEREXPENSES ~) BENRENE R . ~ AmountRs.inCrares- §
Total 21.90 - 9.85 | | |(At Cost or fair market value whn:heverls lower, delermtned categcrywrse) s Parﬂculars For the year ended| For the year ended
Note 8 SHORTTERMBORROWINGS AmountRs.inCrores |. [Total. . IR 936.99 678.88 | |- 31"March2015. [ 31" March 2014
: Asat As at "Note 17 INVENTOR|ES : AmountRs.inCi Consumpttcn of Stores and Spare Parts = 8AT| 6.3
Sh rtT B | . e . ole ounts. in Crores ¥
4 ortTerm Borowings 31" March 2015 | 31" March 2014 — Asat Asat Senvice & fifing expense : 724 7.3
Loans repayeble on démand : S . . Inventorles .| 31“March 2015 | 31%March 2014 | | |Powerand Fuel 52.09 45.12
fombanks . - T - - 389 | Istores and spares 3 3291 | | [Rent.. - A .
|The companydoes nothave anycontmurngdefau{ts in repaymenf of K Inventory of Gas ! 408 " 483 Rent-Others. . . e 380 4.52
B |loans and inferest as af”‘mﬂﬂmng dale. i Total _ , , . 41,09 3754 Rent -Ripelines 12.38 1118
o (Total - S - - 389 | NotetB TRADERECEVABLES .~ - - ... AmountRs.inCrores | |Repalrand Maintenance . , :
Note9 TRADEPAYABLES - AmountRs. i Crores |- iz v Asat . Asat Buldings .~ . * r - An 1.38
B T T * Trade Recalvables 31*March 2015 | 31" March 3014 Plani & Machinery T 8910 78,04
Trade Payables " a .. el sd H Trade recelvables outstandlng fora perlod less than slx months from : : ' ‘ " Others ) 11.69{. 17.05
31 March 2015 | 31" March 20141 |1 e they are due f t - 1 | Biling and Coltecti . ' 433 357
& [Trade payables -Gas Purchasel Transmtsston , 38543 471.95 | | | e date they aro due for paymen . ; fling and Collection expenses - ; ol
B [ ade payables - Others o v ; B . 4081 ~ 5409 Secured, considered good 83.77 115.55 LEVIHCV. Hiring, Operating and Matnlenance Charges D 2221 24.13
o — — — 426.2 " 526.0 il Unsecured, considered good {Refer Note 18. 1)‘ 249.02 407.68 | | {Franchisee-and other Commission e a2y 18.98
N — ——— EEE— y - . Unsecured, considered good 63.68 6441 | [ |Advertisement and Business Promotion - X)) 3.21
i Note10 OTHER CURRENTLIABILITIES - . _ AmountRs.inCrores | 1o (a) 39647] .~ 68764 | | |Legal, Proféssional and Technical Consulincy xp 11.37 1570
' Asat As at Trade recelyables cutstanding fora perlod exceeding stx mcnths from . S |Insurance . : 476 416
Other Current Llabllltles S . ~ , .
31“March 2t]15 31"March 2014 | | [the date they are due for payment ] L Rates and Taxes :
0“‘9’ Current Llabllrtles B Secured, considered good 142 0.70 Rates, taxes and duties S . 156 385
Gurtenl maluriles f ong-erm debt (Term Loans) {Unsecured, considered good (Refer Note 18.1)* 005 - 042 | *Provision for Wealth Tax" * : W 1002 002
From Banks (Secired) 15161 7188 | 1\ ynsecured; considered good _ 284| . - . 159 |.|Office & Administrative Expenses * "398 529
: From Other_Parttes (Unsecured)- 1,583:33 1,633.33 Doubtful e Tl ‘ 390 140 Stationery and Printing Expenses . . 13801 154
: 173494 : ‘1,705114 Total B & : ) 791 381 | |Telephcne and Communication Expenses - - - . 388 3.84
: . Interest accrued bulnctdue on borrowrngs 26.90 168.83 Aatal (A+B) 0438 “o145|° Agency & Contract Staff Expenses‘ RS . 2040 2.0’15‘
Interest payable others ) . . - 12.32 - | Conveyance and Travelling Expenses S 1671 . 2.30
her Payabl - ; : v . | |Less: mesranfardaubtfuldebts - 3.90 o140 Vehicle Hir d Running Exni IR 612
Other Payables : SR - Less: Advanco From Customers towards MGO. 30.88. 44,6 | | |Venicle Hiring and Running penses: g :
Payables for Capital Goods and Services - 11949 9764 | [ [0 360.60 | a5 | | [Pt Fees: 043 0.68
M | Advances from Customers towards MGO 2120 1757 | |. $15.1: Trads recaivaties ave backed byBankGumn[ees » — - Donations " 105 0.58
Advances from Cuslomers towards Connection $36.82 37.12' Note 19 CASHAND BANK BALANCES : AmountRs.inCrores | {33k Charges.”-~ = = . 118 1.08
Bl [Security Deposit from Suppliers - 4.89 3.80 Cashand BankBal “Asat ] Asat- lioss ofSDale_olAIssas " . a8 - 3(7)2
B Unpaid Oividend 28| . 302 v ash and Bank Balances | 31%March h 2016 |3t harch 2014 | A°Ssl°" ';p"i? ssels i . 053 012
Bl .| Duties and Taxes . . . 14.54 . 21.28 ] | |Cashand cash equlvalants ) SSEIs wen 3 '
PR e o : : . Loss on sale‘as scrap and dtrntnutton in Caprtal Inventory 2171 446
PFPayable ' ' - 101 094 | [Balanceswih barks o - | |Bad Debts Written OF R 0.23 040
Other Payable to related partres ’ <033 - (a) In Current Accounts - lncludlng Sweepm FacllrtyAcccunts _ ,26‘09 33.1t Provision for Doubfful Debt- 240] 155
N OlherPayable ‘ 0.13 - {b) Deposils with Original Matunty of less than three months 14747 o 25.75 Provision for, Doubtful Advances/Deposits’ 128 219
Other Current Liabilities : : Cash onHand ©. - e - 101 082 | 1 |Netloss on foreign currency ransaction .- : 0.02 042
- BGAsia Pacific Holdmgs L!mtted 46478 46478 |. o : oo 17427 . 50681 | |Other Inferest Cast - w0 1239
Less : Amaunt deposjted in Estrow Account with cit Bank (464.78) (484.78) | | |Other Bank Balances ! S o Mtscellaneous Expenses ; " 365 3.66
_ NetPayable . - - 1. Unpaid dividend accounts : o282 3.02 Total 308.63 316.47
: 1,963.07( . _2073.73 L :JEPC::llS »tv“l,tl'tlonglnalur]natunty 6f more than three months but - 60.70 148.88 _.Notesu PRlORPERlODI‘I’EMS(NE‘I’) - _ ~  AmotintRs. InCrores
| Note 11 SHORTTERM PROVISIONS AmountRs. in Crores ess fhan twelve monts - o : : : the ded]For th ded| §
. S — . Deposrts with onglnal matunty of mare'than twelve months 0.01 . 151 . ParﬁcLllal'S F‘;rf.}: yea;;&; %qe;yei:ze& : -
“Short Term Pravisions Asat | L Asat 6353 590 | | (5oramaro ' R =
31“March 2015 | 31"March 2014 | | | - | |Pepreciation - 001 0.14,
P rovrsmn terWealthTax(Net) XTI 040 Less: Ncncurrent Depostls wrth ongtnalmatunty of more lhan twelve months‘ o Other Borowing Cost N 153
N Prov_rston for Proposed Dividend 6884 - 1 | |(Pisclosed under othernon-cunent assels)” .. T . T : 0.01 751 | 1 |other Experises . 047 0.20
| |Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax 14 . i i - 6352 ;12:‘3132 {Total_ 0.6 187
A ) . 8285 - ;o:alzu SHOR‘l’TE,FtMLOANSANDADVANCES : _?3 Z: R I.cﬁ.s ‘Note31 EXCEPTIONALITEMS - : AmountRs. in Crores
P“’"'S“’_“ for Employee Benefits -, N S ote : lttsiat o SA:atrores  Paticulars ' For the year ended|For the year ended
- Gratuity v P19 S 015 - Short: form loans and advances o $1“March 2015 1" March 2014 - 31"March 2015 - { 31%March 2014
_ Superannuaion - L _ 014 ek A dvance Against Expenses . : are =7 Tarc ‘ Amalgamation andArrangement expenses - - E 1.36 -
.Leave'Encashment {unfunded) B ' ggj g:g “|(Receivables in ca shikind in value tb be re celve d)-- o Matenal ‘Shortage (IGaln)ILoss {0.54) AH
! TAt I : — . - 85‘50 SR 0.60 .| To Others [Unsecured consldered good] : .'1_-.46 - wmr Tofal - o . 082 7'38
P : - : - To related pariies [Unsecured, considered good] 0.01 * 0,39 | | Note32 CURRENTTAX AmountRs. in Crores
Note12 FIXEDASSETS : : (Rs.inCrores) } S 1471 . 216 : .. Particulars . For he year ended|For the year ended
" Particulars " Gross Block . Depreciation and Amortisation + Net Block - -|Loan To Employees . 145" 128 31"March 2045 | 31" March 2014
Asat |Addition| Disposal{ Asat | Asat For |Disposal|- Asat |- Asat [ Asat StaﬁAdvance - 0.01f - 0.01 | | [Current Tax |nc|udtng Interest on stich tax - T 165.28 1426
1 [duing | T | st o4t | cthe | iAdjust| 31 T D T Advance tax and TDS - 18958 160.83 | | [Loss: intéreston Tax Lo 0.16 0.33
|t | | ] | Bk | M || ot Ertnen S | T o
T s > 1= ~| |PrePaidExpenses - /600 429 1|1y o5t MAT Credit Entilement - o 34.19: 1393
SETS : : : CENVAT Credtt Accainl 3,53 80t Net Current Tax for the year : 130.93 : -
AS . . : nE . Balances with PLA Account 0.04 0.65
Lease hold Land | 11.19 - -1 1.19[ - o018 0.17 - 0.35 1084] - 11.02} | |ga1ances with Starnp Duty Aithorities ) ©oom 0.06 {Add: Short / (Excess) Provision of Tax made in eamer years . 037 -
Freehold Land . | 370.23 . o| 07| 3sme - - - - "a78.96| - 379.231 | - Advance to ESOP.Trust : . . , L o . 1'30 NetCurrent Tax . . . 13130 0 . -
Id 17610 408 ' 073 437 368 90| -0 26 ) 2.42| | |25¥ ‘ . ' ‘ , R : T
Buldngs e i T ) 0 THY AR | o Deposits e R 0o0|- . 002 | Noteas EARNINGS PER SHARE EPS) : .
Mactrlnery © . |3960.21| 220.55 5.37|4,175.39(. 246.83 203.15 097| 449.01(-3,726.38| 3713.37{ | [Total. s - 202 09 187.53 | . Pariculars - For the year ended]For the year ended
Furniture and I . i R B IR Note21 OTHER CURRENTASSETS - *“AmoiintRs. in Crares ' ' : 31*March 2015 | 31" March 2014
- | Fiture 1373|086 092) 1347) - 134 263 02| -372| 975 1239 [ PR Asat ~ Asat . Proﬁtl(Loss) attnbutable lo equily sharehoiders Rs 44358~ 2843
J |Computer - L : R . . Other current assets A PR N I ' ) : St Ny
| Equiprients 2386 132 . o01| " 2s97] 658  1008]  00f| 4663 54| 1727 o o7 ot 7 317March 2015 | 31" March 2014 | || Weighled average number of ordinary equity shares for Basic EPS” Nos. [ -..13,76,78,025| 13,76,78,025
Ofice Equipments| _14.23)  302|. ‘052| 1673] - .008| s43| . o47| 84|  779| 132s ntrest Accryed But NO‘DUE G Foed Deposis 0% _ T71 | | Weighted average number of adinary equity shares for Diluled EPS. | Nos.| 137678025) 137678025 |-
Vehicles 1000 034 105| . 10.19 194 238 054 378 641 85| | |Interest Accrued But Not D on Secunty Deposrts ~025( o, 0.28 ‘ Nemrnal Value of equiy’ share Rs. 0001 - 10.00
‘| Books and - : F . o ) Unbilled Revenue - - 38.65 3492 |. 5 . -
HS i : L ) . . asic EPS - . . . Rs. 32.22: 2.07
8 | Periodicals A0 0 - 0,10 -l .o007 o|.....007). “003| 7 - .|| |Claims Recaverable - Insurance ; 0.76 014 Diluted EPS e P X R w2l 207
@ |Total Tangible | - . N , » Balancewrthgratultytrustfund R 1.20 e - ' - SR AR | RS - =
|4.589.45|- 230,05  :8.87| 4,810.63| 261.53| 230.79 2.56| 489.76| 4,320.87] 4,327.91| | |Total : 40.65 | 431 ’ ' N



. PANNAGESHAR SUGAR MILLS LTD., ANGAON ,

o : + - Tq. Renapur, Dist. Latur " N
i PE‘I'RON E GINEERING CONSTRUCTION LTD . Ph No (02382) 236043 236391 Mo. 9011032515 Fax 236309 .
e Email : pannageshwarsugar@yahoo co.in, psmlpangaon@gmall com

Regd Office ;. 6™ Floor, Swasiik Chiambers, S.T: Road,
, Wanted Company Secretary

B ol T ohembur, Muimbai 400 07+, 1T .
WEhSlIB www patranenglneerlng com e Emall : corpnrate@patrnnenglnuarlnu com <. Ours"is a renowned company having- 2000 TCD sugar factory and
: e rOI carl I I a r CO 1 r 1 ' (O NOTICE e ) yearly turnover of aprox..Rs..One hundred crore. The Company has |/

msmrsmlu Enwy l:amnany

ww.financialexpress com . - SRR . THEF AAL LA | N
SRS e R e ' [ qI ( ENGINEERING

; CIN No. L45202MH1976PLCI]19135 )
taken 15 sugar.seasons successfully. We invite appltcatlons forthe post ,;:’.
e NOTlCElsherebyglven thatpursuanttoClause41 oftheLlstrng .| of Company; Sécretary (Whiole Time), who has passed- Company

s e Agreement(s) with the Stock Exchange(s), a mesting of the Secratary examinationi and preferably having minimum one / two years
New York Aug 21: The w1ththemattersa1d Ford . tlon and ]ObS after Ford S. tomakers message is: “If to the Center for Automo- Board of Directors of the Campany will be held at the Registered | . expene,?c/e on the same pOSr Fresht)elrs cangalso apply. The |ntergsted

Detroit Three automak- Motor is shifting produc- restructunng and the . youask for too much_ we tive Research. For ‘thé | | office of the Company; on Monday, the 31st August, 2015, | candidates shotild” send: -their resume in; detail -with, expecting
ers are contemplating - tion of its Focus and 'C-+, 2009 bankruptcy of GM - can take the work out of - union, the risk is derail- | | interalia, to cansider andtake onrecord the Unatdited Financial | - f remuneration along with qualification, experience & regisiration [:":
building cars with lower- Max small cars * from - and Chrysler. Speculation ’ 'theUS So’g'ivéus areason mglts slowbutsteadyrlse‘ 'Resultsforthe Quarterended 30thJune 2015, - .. - | . | certificates either by email or by fax to reach us on’or before 26th ;.;‘.':

i1 o . e s o . By Order of the Board, (. | August 2015 and aléo should ‘contact to 9011032515 andshould
paid workers in Mexico. Michigan to outside the  about shifting work " fot to shift more produc-. inmembership as the De- For PETRON ENGIEERING cnusmucnou L, | | aitend the interview on 27th August 2015 at 2:00 pm. afour factory [

and China, astrategy that - US,apersonfamiliarwith -abroad may give the com- . tion overseas.”.The con- - troit Three rebound. The | { ' T site,Pangacn.
wouldimprovetheirhand- its plans has said. Mexico. ‘panies leverage as. the tractscoveraboutl_40,000 - UAW' added 12,000 memi-. m:lgmugflzl-zms 1 Vice Prosfint 'al) Pl * | Kishanrao N. Bhandare * - Hon Pradnyala' Gopinathrag Munde
! ; el '«_.l,resen 0dly. & Compa

in .contract talks as the . isapossibledestination. - UAW . seeks -raises. for . workers earning about . berslastyear Bloomberg _
United - Auto.” Workers * ' The automakers and . someworkers for thefirst: . $17 - bil- - - -
seekshlgherpay .7 'union are in their final -time'in a decade. “It's a  lion .al-..| Notfor Release,
‘General Motor's - is . weeks of talks to replace ‘veﬂed threat to the work- -year. in
weighingaplanto 1mport four-year contracts that- ers, saldGaryChalson a- wages

Vice Chairman. o Chatrman‘ S,

Publrcatr_on ‘or. Distribution'in’or into the United States ‘on Otherﬂ'Jurisdiction’s (as,deﬁned, below).' See’"fmportaht.lnforjmation" below. -
ar-year Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas
the Buick Envision sport . end Sept. 14. Previous ‘professor of labor rela- and

: Government of India
utility vehicle, now bujlt pacts let the companies tions at Clark Umver31ty -bene:
and sold onlyin Chma to  hire lower -paid workers - in Worcester Massachu- - fits, ac: . Offer for Sale of equity shares of Indian Oil: Corporation erlted (the. "Company") by its Promoter, the President of India, acting: through the
the US, people famﬂ;ar and spurred U.S. produc- . setts. He said ‘the au-- ‘vcording .1 Ministry of Petroleum and. Natural Gas, Government of India; (the ;'Seller") through the Stock [Exchange Mechanism . = _
. ’ R ) ; R e R \ DO “We refer to Clause 5(b) of the circular number CIRMRD/DP/18/2012 dated July 18,2012 notified by the Securities and Exc ange Board of ndia ("SEBI and such circillar “SEBI OFS Circular") periaining to comprehensrve
- - - — - — - - - guidelines on offer for sale of shares by promolers through stock exchange mechanism, as subslantrally amended by circular number CIR/MRD/DP/04/2013 dated Januay 25, 2013, circular number CIR/MRD/DP/17/2013
" dated May 30, 2013, circular number CIRIMRD/DP/24/2014 dated August8, 2014, circular number.CIR/MRD/DP/32/2014 dated December 1, 2014; and circular numberCIRIMRD/DP/12/2015dated June 26,2015 (together
~with SEBIOFS Circular, "SEBI OFS Circulars"), read with Section 21 of Chapter1 ofthe MasterCrrcularforStock Exchange and Clearing Corparation (CIRIMRDIDP/9/2015) dated May 26, 2015issued | by SEBI. .
This advertisementis being issued by the Seller ir pursuance of Clause 4 of the SEBI OFS Glrcular, The Selferis the prorhater of the Company. The Seller, proposes.to sell up to 24,27,95,248 equity shares of the face value of
Rs: 10/-each OfferShares”). representing 10% of the total paid up équity share capital of the Company (held in dematerialized fotm in one or more demataccounls with the relevant depository participant), in accordarice with
(i) SEBIOFS Circuldrs, (i) notice numbar 20120222-34 dafed February 22, 2012; hotice number 20120226-30 dated February 28, 2012, nolice iumber 20120727-26 dated July 27, 2012, notice number 20130129-23 dated
- January29, 2013, nolrce nimber 20140902-33 dated September 2, 2014, notice nimber 20150122-30 dated January 22,2015,and notice number,20150702-28 dated July 2, 2015 ssued by the BSE Limited (“BSE"); and (iii)
circular reference number 2/2012 dated February 21, 2012, circular reference number 73/2012 dated February 24, 2012; circular reference number 52/2012 dated August 2, 2012; circular reference number 005/2013 dated .| .
January 30, 2013, circular reférence number 0037/2013 dated January 31,2013, circular reference number 52/2013 dated May 30; 2013, circular reference number 44/2014 dated September2 2014, and cirgular reference
- number 29/2015 dated June 30, 2015 issued by the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”, and together with the BSE, the “Stock Exchanges" andsuch oﬁerforsale herernafterreferred foas the "Offer' ) :
The Offer shall be undertaken exclusively through the Seller's Brokers named below on aseparatewmdowprovrded byihe Stock Exchanges forthis purpose; :
The details of the Offer, in accordance with the requirements of Clause 5(b) of the SEBI OFS Circular, are set forth below. Other important information in refation lo the Offer Is set out below under the. headlng "lmportant
. . Information", and the information included therein constitutes anintegral partoftheterms and conditions of the Offer, The brokers and prospeclivé buyers are requrred to read the |nformalron includedin lhlsAdverusementrn its .1
| entiretyalong wrlh the notice daledAugust21 2015 lssued bythe Sellertothe Stack Exchanges as requrred by the SEB/ OFS Circulars (the “Notice”), - R - : . R N B

Loty

(Contlnued from the prevtous page) e

Gu]arat Gas Limited (Formerly known as GSPC Dlstrlbutlon Networks lelted)
" Scheme ofAmaIgamahon and Arrangement

; Scheme of Amalgamatlon and Arrangement and Capltal Reduction

5: ' Overvlew of the scheme of amalgamatton and arrangement

§ The Board'of Drrectors of the following Companles at their meetrng held on 21* April, 2014 passed a resolutron to consrder the

B Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangement under section 391 to 394 read with sectron 100t0 103 and other relevanl

"B provisions of the Companies Act 1956 between the following Iransferors companres - con

1. GSPC Gas Company Limited (GSPC Gas)

2. GujaratGas Company Limited (GGCL)

T

B

3. Gujarat Gas Financial Services Limited (Gl—'Sl.) o Deta Pa ars o
4. Gujarat Gas Trading Company Limited (GTCL) 1. [Namaof the Sellér (Promoter) - " | President of India, acting through and represented by the Minisry of Petroleum and Najural Gas, Govemment of India
(Collectively called TransferorCompames) o : ; : B - . . - E ‘,
. : ' Name of the -compan whose sh es are"| Indian Qil Corporation Limited . : - - S IR W
§ with Gujarat Gas Limited {formerly kiown as GSPC Distribution Networks Ltmrled GDNL) (the transferee) under the Scheme- ‘ Z propased tobescrrll]g and ISIN o ”e ISIN: ,NE242§8;31%“ m T o A I L B
g wilh appointed date as 1% April, 2013. The Scheme of Amalgamation and Arrangementwas approved by respeclrve board of M . ) Name of the stock exchang " where orders .| BSEandNSE g - A—— '
drrectorsandtheshareholdersoflhetransterorandtransfereecompanres Cte : ] |shalibeplaced ‘ ) ;

@ - The scheme of arrangement was sanctioned by the Hon'ble Gujarat High Court atAhmedabad Vide its order daled 30“ March 2015
Wl - The certified copy of order was received on 1 B"Apnl 2015 and filed with Reglstrarof Companres {ROC) at Ahmedabad i 14* May.
W '2015. The Scheme ofAmaIgamatron became effective ori 14 May, 20150n submlssron afthe order of the High Court oquJarat with
B the Registrar of Companies at Ahmedabad Subsequently, the oompany”s name has been changed from’ GSPC Distribution
‘ NetworksLimiled foGujarat Gas Limited (GGL)with effect from 16" May2015 '
B THie scheme of amalgamatlon and arrangement coversthe below entities: . o .
§ 1. GSPC Distrlbution Networks Limited {GDNL} is an unfisted company incorporated. under the Companles Act 1956 and.
B mainobjéctive ofthe companyis to engagé in Natural Gas Busrness inGujarat, " B
l 2. GSPC Gas Company Limited (GSPC Gas); an unlisted company incorporated under the Compantes Act 1956, was also‘.
engaged in the btisiness of natural gas, It caters lo the requlremenls of relarl segment comprising of rndustnal commercial
. CNGand residential Customers. .
Bl 3. Gujarat Gas Company Limited (GGCL), a ||sted company rncorporated underlhe CompanresAct 1956 was also engaged -
. inthe business oftransmission and drstnbutronotnatural gasto |ndustnal commercial, CNG and residential customers.
“a, Gujarat Gas Financlal Services Limited (GFSL), an unlisted company incorporated under the Companres Act 1956, was.
" alsoengagedinthe business of sale of gas oonneclrons in India to GGCL and olher commercial as we]l as non-commercral
customersin India,
§. Gujarat Gas Trading Company lelted (GTCL), an unlrsled company rncorporaled under the Compantes Act 1956 was
. alsoengagedinthe business of dislribution‘of gas from vsourcesofsupply to centers of demand and/orend customers. )
B As 2 part of the scheme of amalgamation and anangement GSPC Gas, GBCL, GFSL. and GTCL (transferor companres) have-
A merged into to Gujarat Gas Limited (formerly knawn 3 as GSPC Distribution Netwarks Limited- GDNL) :

;t Nameofthedesrgnatedstockexchange NSE -

5 |Dateand time of the openlng and closmg of |The Offershall take place dunng tradrng hours ona separate window of the Slock Exchanges andshall co'mmenoe onAugust24, 2015'at 9:15a.m. and shall clossonthe
. theSale . . |samedaleat3: 30p m. Indian Standard Time (“Offer Date") .- L .

6 |Allocation melhodolo'gy © ¢, .. |Theallocation shall be atorabove the Floor Price (defined below) on pricé priority melhod at mullrple cleanng prices, in accordance with the SEBI OFs Crrculars except
. ’ PR o0 .. . |incaseof Retail Investors {defined below); who shall have an optron tobidatthe Cut Off Price (deﬁned below) and for whom lhe ﬁnal allocatron pnce may be below the
" I c = R S FIoorPnceonaccountoflhe retail discount offered, s
U Aminimum of 20% of the size of the Offer shall be feserved for Relarl Investors sublecl tothe recerpt of valid bids (“Retall Category") The Stock Exchanges wrlI declde
P the'quantity of shares eligible to he consideredin the Retail Category, based on the Floor Price (defined below) declared by the Seller, . .

R Bidders can bid under the.Retail Category orihe non- Retatl Category. Indicative price for non- -retail category shall be drsplayed separately There shall be no lndrcatrve
prica forthe Retail Category . )
No single bidder ather than Mutual Funds (deﬁned below) and Insurance Companles (deﬁned below) shallbe allocated more than 25% ofthe OflerShares berng offered
B inthe Offer. -~ . . K ) :

s~ « - |Retait Category : : ’
= | Retall investor shall mean arl tndrvrdual investor who places brds for shares of tolal value. of not more lhan ?2 00 000 (Rupees Two Lakhs) aggregated across Stock
: - | Exchanges (“Retall Investor" )

) ot ' o Retailinvestors may.enler a pricé brd oropt forbidding at "Cut-off Price”. Forthrs purpose, *Cul-Off-Price” means the lowést price atwhich the Offer Shares are sold as| |
o ol [ shall ba determined basedon al valid bids received in the non-retail category. Allocation to Retail Investors shall be made based on the Cut-off Price.. L :
' R . " | Retailinvestors wil be allocated Offer Shares at a discount of 5% to the Giit-off Price in accordance wilh lhe SEBI OFS Clrculars. Such discounted price, i.e. price arived
.+ =" |afterapplying the discountan Cut-off Price, which shall be the final allocation price o the Retail Investors (“Discounted Price”), may be below the Floor Price. - .

Ifthe Retail Category s fullysubscribed, bids bj Retail Investors bélow the Cut-off Price shall be rejected Ifthe Retall Category is not fully subscribed, price bids received
. |in the Retail Category between the Cut-off Price and the Discounted Price will also.be ‘eligible for allotment, provided such bids are equal 1o or above the Fioor Price
- | (defined below). Allotment 16 all such bids-shall be dane at the Discounted Price. Any.urisubscribed portion of the Relail Category shall, after allotrient, be eligible for

P ol

N s ¢ N e . RN allocation in the non refail catego In case’of oversubscn tion in the Retarl Category, blds b Retarl Investors at the Cutoff Price shall be allocated on pro| ortronate g
: The appointed date of the Scheme ofAmalgamatron for the merger is 1 April 2013 (the appolnted date) Upon the comlng mto_ : e - ©lbasis. - i lg ry o P ) ¢ ry y . ) ) oo p P :
effect of the Scheme ofAmalgamatron and with effect from the appointed date, the lransferorcompany carried all businessarid - | Non-Retail Category ' )

B activities Telating to the transferor. company and stand possessed of all the eslates, assets, nghts titlg, all debts liabilities
B (including contingent liabilities), duties and obllgatlons of every kind, naure and |nlerest ofthe transferor company for and on
l accountof, and i trust for, the ransferee Company; .. : .
B _Upon the Scheme beoomtng effective, all the Transferor Companles are dlssolvedwrlhout wlndrng up pursuant to the provisions
of Seclion 394 of the CompaniesAct, 1956 : .
: Accountlng Treatment" ’ ; :

| The above Scheme of Amalgamalion is an amalgamatron inthe nature of pun:hase in accordance -with the requrrements of
B Accountrng Standard 14- “Accounting for Amalgamations*and has been accounted in books of the companywrth eﬁectfrom the
B8 appointed date (1 Aprl 2013)as perthe Purchase melhod underAS-14- “Accounlrng forAmalgamatrons
_Consequent to order. dated 6ih duly 2015 of ihe Honourable High Court of Gurarat for. sanctromng permrssron of'
re-opening and revision of baoks of accounts for the year 2013-14, the audited ﬁnanclal statements of transferee company
M Gujdrat Gas Limited (formerly known as GSPC Distribution Networks lelted GDNL) foryear 2013-14 have been re-opened and
Ml revised to give effect of. the said amalgamauon and anangement in books of accounts for the year 2013-14. Accordingly,
B8 operation of all the transferors companies from Apil 1; 2013, as detarled below have been accounted for in the fi nanctal |
fl- statements for financial year 2013-14. ’ . . :
M 1 The business of the transferor companies have been transterred fo the company ' an a gorng concem basrs As per the
" Scheme, the appointed dale forhe transfer of assets and Irabrlrtres atiheir respectrve farrvalue as detennlned bythe board .
) -isApril01,2013. ' '
B 2 Assetsand liabilities at their respeclrve falrvalue transferred from lhe transferor companres has been recorded by tFansferee
company underthe respechveschedules aréas below . ; L
e o S ST - Amount In Rs. crores

L IV - ) Aminimum of 25% of the Offer Shares be|ng offered in the Oﬁershall be reserved for mutual funds regrslered wrth SEBI under the-SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulalrons

: BESERN e 011996, as amended ("Mutual Funds") and insurance companies registered with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority under the Insurance Regulatory
- | and DevelopmentAulhority Act, 1999 as amended (“Insurance Companies™), subject forecelpt of valid bids at or above the Floor Price (defined below). '
In the event of-any under subscnplron by Mutual Funds and Insurance Gompanies, the unsubscribed portion shall be available to he other bidders.

‘ -7 .| Total'number of equrty shares berng offered Upto24,27,95,248 equityshares of the Company offace value 6f ¥ 10 each, aggregating ta 0% ofthe total paid upequity share capital ofthé Company -
1 -7 [intheSale ' e . ) L .
8 | Maximum number of shares the Seller may| Nll .
choose to sell overand above made alpornt
Tahove i N

9 _ Name ol the broker(s) on behalf of theSeIler

1. ',-Crtrgroup Glabal Markets India Privale Liited,

. ) 2. Deutsche Equttreslndra Private Limiled, K o Co- :

. R o B ‘NomuraFmanclalAdvrsory&Secuntres(Indla)anaIeerlted C
5

. JMFinancial Inslitutional Securities Limited and
‘5. Kotak Securities Limited .

10" | Dale and time of declaration of Floor Price {if | The Seller shalldeclare the FloorPnceforthe Offer onAugust22 2015 latest by 5 00 p m., Indian Standard Time, fothe Stock Exchanges and the Stock Exchanges shall{ |
. |- Sellerchoosestodiscloseittathe market) | inform the market immediately. "

1 ‘Condrttons forwrlhdrawal of theSale+ -~ |[The Sellerreserves the nght to ot to proceed with theOﬁeratanytrme prior o the time of opening of the Offeron the Offer Date. Insucha case, there shall bea coolrng off| .|

o o . : * . | period of 10 tradrng days from the date of wrthdrawal before another offer for sale through Stock Exchange mechanrsm is made The Stock Exchanges shall surtably
C e A disseminate details of such withdrawal, -

M2 Cdnditlonsldrcancellation oftheSale. ~ {In the.event () the aggregate number of orders received in the Oﬁer at-or above the Floor Price is Iess lhan the total number of Offer Shares. or {if) of any delault in|-

" | setilement dbligations, the Seller reserves the nght togither conclude the Oﬁerto the extent ofvalrd brds or cancel the Offerin full The declsron to erlher aceeptor reject -
the Offer shall be at the sole discretion of the Seller. - . .

: Partlculars S GSPC Gas . GGCL | GTCL | - GFSL | Total - 13- Condiﬁons far particlpatingin theSale . - [4. - Nonnstitutional investors shall deposit100% of the bid value mcash upfrontwrth thecleanng corporalronatlhe tlmeofplacrng bids for the Offer, . .
Bl | Tangible assets - T 23785 [ 178792 . S 4,155.57 o Co % 2. Institutional ifvestors have an aption of placing bids without any upfront payment. In case of institutional investors whio place fids with 100% of the bid value '
n: Intangible assets ’ . 10397, 3523 |- Y R 13920 deposited upfront, custadian confirmmalion shall be within trading hours. In'case of institutional investors whao place bids wrthout deposltrng 100% of the bid value| |
N Capial work- nprogress ' . C 35174 . 88,03 | - R s | 518 upfront, custodlanconﬁrmatronshallbeaspertheexrstrngrulesforsecondarymarkettransactrons . :
A N ’ S I I S 3.~ In respect of bids in the Retail Category, margin for bids placed at the Cut-off Piice, shall be at the Floor Price and forpnce bids. at the value of the bid. CIeanng :
| Intarigible assets under devel enl 0.20 2.76, B O - . \ ;
Nonjtlrrrentsr?:/estrrneils opm 046 1ti " 5»3,' R R R 16§ 2: corporalion shall callect marginto the extent of 100% of ordervalue in cash atthe trme ofplacrng bids. Pay-in and pay—outforblds by Retail lnvestors shall lake place
;! : e Lo S EEE R as pernonnalsecondarymarkettransactrons : - L ; R
: '(-)‘:;‘egrtez:{l:‘;a“ i;‘: sasde\t:nces . 37322 2083 L 123 167 1 393-;’? 4. Rétail Bidders mayentera price bid oroptforblddlng atacutoﬁpnce ‘ ) -
. Currenrt |nvesrt;§ents ) ’ . . 37 97- . 13'55', IR '393'52 v o ) B 5.. Thefunds collected shall neither be utiized agarnstanyolherobllgalron ofihe tradlng membernorcomlngled wrth olhersegments
A Inventories . ' B - G:Bé : 24'2'3 N R L . -30‘8'.5 o to o » |6 Relailinvestors shall have the option to bid in the Retall Category and the non-retail calegory. However, if the cumulative bid value by an rndrvrdual investor across
o e . . . AR Akt | K U B e 1. : ‘ ' " bothcategaries exceeds 22, 00,000 (RupeesTwo Lakhs), the bids in the Retail Category shall becoime ineligible. Furlher, ifthe cumulative brdvalue byanrndrvrdual
(T;aff re;erva:les ’ e ,242-?7 13863, . 178 585 7). 38233 investorin the Retail Category across BSEand NSE exceeds?2, 00 ODO(RupeesTwoLakhs) bIdS bysuch investor shallbe refected. r
g | Cash and cash equivalents R .52 - 371.39 ©o02e) o 052 . 5272 17 Modification or cancellation of orders: |
| Short-term loans and _advance: B _ 50.70 2146 |- C 0B 554 o 7-7_'83 1 ‘(@) .Orders placed by insfitulional investors and by non- |nst1tul|ona| tnveslors wrth 100% of the bid valug deposrled upfront canbe modrﬁed orcancelled anytrme ‘
: Othercurrenl assets oL R 15.96‘ - 4187 ‘ e 007 63.89, ) I . ,.dunngthetradrnghours o o
.| Deferred slock compensation Alc - - 070 | . i L 0.70 s 0| by orders placed by institutional investors without deposrtrng 1 00% of the b|d value upfront cannot be modrf ed or cancelled by the rnveslors or stock brokers
| Total Assets (A} -~ : ] .-351480; 274835 | - 2298 3496 6,321.09 - . " exceptformaking upward revision n the price orquantiy In case of any pennrtted modlfcatron of cancellatron ofthe brd the funds shall berreleased / collected | -
fLong-term borrowings.- .. - | 736520 | = - )L 38529 ). _ _onareal trmebasrsbythecleanng corporalio. . S ST b
Deferred tax Ilabililles (Net')_ . | o 13730 9575 | -~ = (7.08) 22597 . o R s, BrddershallalsobeIrablelopayanyolherfees asmaybeIevredbylheStockExchanges rncludrngsecuntrestransactrontax o
N Other Long term liabilities . ‘ 157.58 J28041 | 123 [ s o 439.22 ! wif o o L . e Mulupleordersfroma5|nglebrddershallbepennllted . B . :
.{Long-Term provisions = .- - - | 28 . 570 ) Sl 005 ) 860, NP 10" In case of defaultin pay-in by any bidder, an amount aggregating to 10% of the drder value shall be charged as penalty from the |nveslor and collected fromthe| |’
2 ;| Short-term Bomowings : ' ) 1 0.83 Ce . ’ RS 1083 |. . . o ) ‘broker. Thlsamountshallbecredrled tolhe lnveslorProtectron Fundofthe Stock Exchange; * . . - . ; . .
;| Trade payables o oo 28985 96'88. S Bl s 36457 14| Settement L S| settlement shall take place an 4 trade for rade basis. For non- -nslilutional investors and institutional investofs who place orders wilh 100% of the bid value deposrted g
Other Cumrent liabifites .+ . .~ .} .75889 | & -7122°| 001 [ o564 .. 83576 A S . T =~ .. - |upfront, settiement shalltake place ona T+1 (T being the Offef Date and T+1 being Aligust 25, 2015),in accordancewrlh the SEBIOFS Clrculars. Fay -inand pay-outof NE
Bl | Stock options oulstanding .~ . . |- e /351 A T KRS PR Y3 N brdsbyRelalIlnvestorsshalltakeplaceaspernormalsecondarymarkettransactrons
B short-term provislons . Sl sse | 2930 o e - 78.47 _ {Inthe case of institutional investars wha place bids wrlhoutdeposltrng 100% ofthe bid value upfront settlement shall be as per the exrstrng rules for secondary market .
q [Toal Liabllies (B) 173644 | 58277 | - 938 | 372 | 233231 - |tensalons{ie.onT+2, beingAugust26,2015). e ,‘ L S S
§ | Notassots taken over (C)=(A)-(B) .|  1,778.36 | - 2,165.58 1360 |- 31.24 3,988.78 IMPORTANTINFORMATION o “ R ' : S . v el S
B Note: The above mentioned ﬁgures have been rncreased/(deceased) due lo allgnment of account]ng polrcxes as on- ‘ ‘TheSale is personal to each prospectrva brdder(rncludrng rndrvrduals funds orotherwrse) registered wrlh the brokerofthe Stock Exchanges who makes a brd (eacha "Bldder‘ )and neltherlhe Sale nor thls Notrce oonstrtules
T 1*Apil, 2013as menlroned below. These ad)ustmenls have been recorde din th e opening es erves as perth e accounhn “an offarto sell or invitation o solicitation of anoffertobuy, to the publlc ortoany other person or class of persons requiring any prospeclus oroffer doctlment tobe rssued submrtled o orﬁ]ed wrth any regulalory authonty or to
treatmentprescnbe g un derthescheme i ‘ g . ‘,anyolher personorclass ofperson within oroutside Indla.” - . . . Dl w L o i :
(a) Inventories have bieen - rncreased by Rs 242 crcres on account of recognrlron of Gas Inventory of erstwhtle There will be no publlcoffer"ofthe SaIe Shares underapplmble lawin lndraoranyother]unsdtctron Accordrngly, no documents have been orwrllbeprepared regrstered orsuhmrtledforapprovalasa prospectus oranoffer’.
GGCL . ; documentwith the Regislrarof Companies and/o? SEBI underappllcable lawin India, including the SEBI! (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations; 2009, as amended ortothe Stock Exchanges oranyother

e regulatory orlrstrng aythorityin lndla orabroad, andno such documentwillbe circulated or distributed toany personin any junsdlctron includingin india, The Saleisbeing made in reliance on the SEB! OFS Circular and subject
~|. tothe guldelmes crrculars, rules and regulallons of the Stack Exchanges. The Brdders acknowledge and agree: lhatany by ¢ orderor bid shall be made solely onthe basrs of publlcly avarlable mtormalron and any |nforrnat|on

K available’ wilh SEBl Stock Exchanges Company‘s websrte orany otherpubllc domaln togetherwrth the |nfonnatron contarned In thls Notroe The Sale is sub)ectto the furtherterrns setf rlh inthe oontract note tobe provtded to
-‘:;'the prospectrvesuccessful Brdde . S R . g R .

This’ Nohce is for mfonnatron purposes only and is nelther an olfer nor |nvrtatton to buy or sell nor E] soI(eltatron of an oﬁer o buy or sell any secdnltes no g 'll th re be g any sale of secuntres in any junsdrclron (“Other
Jurlsdlction Jin whlch such offer solrcrtatlon orsale is or may be unlawful whether pnorlo registralionor qualrﬁcabon under the sectrntres Iaws of any such )unsdlcbon orolherwlse Thrs Notrce and the lnlormalron conlalned
: hereln are notforpubllcatron ordrstnbutlon direcll ! dlreclly. ino o persons In any! OtherJunsdrctron unless pe

s purchasers should seekappropnate legal advrce pno : -

s‘a purchase conslderahon forthe transfer ofthe above menhoned assels and llablllt]es de miined by the Board as on the
.-appotnted date 1"Apnl 2013_‘and conseque izl exp G e : y [ rnthe transferorco panies, thecompany has?
_fto issue 4; 731 784 97§ eqL ty'shares of RS, 10 edch totallrng value Rs 4 731 77‘ rores Thls has resulted in recognition of
' goodwrll of Rs.-‘. 742 99 crofes (equiy shares: crare’s for et assets of Rs; 3,988,78 crores) based on the
fi ol tions". Pursuant to the scheme and".
lty shareholders of Transferor

. Thls Notice ls notforrelease. publrcalron ordlstnbutlon lr| the Unlled States ofAmenca its temtones and possessrons any state ofthe Unrted Slates ofAmenca and lhe Drslnct of Columbra (logether, the “U S or lhe ‘ Unlted
B States") and Is neiiheran offerto’ sellnora sollcltalron of an offerto buy any secuntres ofthe Company within the Unlted States‘ orin any]unsdlctron where s(rch offer or sale; wold be unlawful The Sale Shares have not been
. andwill notbe regrstered underthe Unlled States SecuptresAct ot 1933 as amended (the! “Securltles Act”), and maynot be offered orsold inthe Unlted Stales orto us. Persons absentregrstratton underthe SecunlresActor

o f plirsuanttoan avarlable exemptron from the regrstratron reqmremenls ofthe Secuiitiés Act. The Sale Shares:wil he offered only ) wrthln the Unrted Stales only t*qualifisd rnstrtutronal buyers (as deﬁned In Rule 144Aunder :

' “the Securities Act) (“QIBs” and eath a “QIB") or (u) outslde the Untted Stales in offshore transacttons (as deﬁned in Regulatron §)ineliance L upon Regulatron S The| purchasers of Sale Shares wilhin the United States are’
v hereby advised thatthe Sellerofthe Sale Shares may be relyrng on lhe exemplron provrded bytheprovrsrons of Section4 ofthe Secuntres Actand lhatanyreoﬁer, resale pledde ortransferof such shiarés must be made(A)(r) 1o
- | -aperson that itdnd any person acting ¢ on rts behalf reasonably belleve is a QB purchaslng for its’ own accouint orforthe accounl ofa QIB ina. fransaclion meetlng he. requlrements of| Rule 144A (iijinan oﬁshore transactr
Cr N complyrng wrth Rule 903 orRuIe 904 ofRegulab on'S or(|l|) pursuant to: any other avarlable exem f bon from re' "stratron underthe SecunhesActand (B) in accordance wrth all appllcable secunlres laws of any stale of the Unrted

- Pursuant to Ihe scheme\equrty shares of the Company held by the transferor Company and transferor companles lnler-
o company lnveslments stood cancelled Acoordrngly. Inveslments of Rs! 2 811 14 crores (GDNL |nveslments in GGCL) and -
<. Rs. 0, 13.Crores (GGCLrnvestmenls in GTCL) and Rs 1 40 Crores (GGC nvestrnents in. GFSL) and Rs 400 05 Crores
L (GSPC Gasrnvestments .

f lh Sale Shares each Brdderand a brokeractmg on such Bldder S behalf willbe deemed to have (a) read and underslood thrs Noticeiniis entrrely'v(b) accepted and

e ,complled wrth the terms and condilions setout in lhls Notica ind will bedeemed tohave andbe requrred to represenl agree and acknowledge thattheyare and althe time the Sale Shares are purchased; wi

R 'ownerofsuch Sale Shares notan afﬁlrale ofthe Company ora person acting on behalf of such an affiliate, and (iyarelocated oulside tife Unlted States and purchasrng such Sale Sharesi in offshare transacbons in relrance bpon
e 'RegulatronSor(n)aQPwhms alsoaQIB purchasrngtheSaleShares forrls own accountorfortheaccountofanotherQlBrnatransactron exemptfrom ther regts ) ;

N goodwrllof Rs, 2, 812 &7 cro es Thrs along wit the amountofgoodwrll as mentrpned |n (3) above has been adjusted agarnst
" thed feserves arising on account ofcaprtal reductron to reduce’ the share capltal to compnse of 137 678 025 equity shares of
Rs. 10.each aggregaling value Rs. 137.68 crares. The reduction in the share caprtal ofthe Company has been eﬁ‘ected as an
integral part of the Schiema,in accordance with the provrsrons of Sectrons 100: o 103 of the Companres Ac 1956 and the |
. orderofthe High Court sanctioning the Scherfe. -+~~~ .. - . . :
;5. Considering above points no. 1to 4 and pursuant tothe Scheme, the netassels ot the transferorcompanres acqutred by the
; transferee company in excess of the consrderatron issuedas share capital bythe transf companyto ihe shareholders of
" *- the transferor company after adjustmenls of the rnter—company investmient holdrngs and ter—company balan : s lf any.
- andredictionof share caprtal hais been adjusted against the *Reserve Account” ofthetra feree company (Refer j
- in accordance with lhe requlrements of the approved Scheme ofAmalgamatron - i

=1 By submlttrng abidon behalf of a Brdder in connectron wittithe Sale each hrokervwll a S0 be' deemed to have represented agreed and acknowledged thatitis located oulsrde the United States and that none of the broker, its -
o | affliates and all persons actrng on ifs orthelr behalf has (a) engaged orwrll engage Inany “directed selllng efforis’{as deﬁned In Regulabon S underthe Secuntres Act) in connectron with the oﬁerorsale ofthe Sale Shares (b) i
. . 'Aengaged orwill. engage In any form of general soltcltallon orgeneral advertrsrng (each wrthrn the meanlng of Regulatron b underthe SecuntresAcl) in connectton with the offeror saie of the Sale Shares (c) oﬁered orwlll oﬁer
’ and sell the Sale’ Shares outslde the Unlted\Stales in oﬁshore transactrens in complrance wrth Regulatron Sor wrthln the Uniled S[ates lo persons reasonably belleved tobe QlBs in fransactions exempt from lhe reglslratlon
: requlrements oflhe Secuntre G dtheappllcablelaw : U P . Yours farthtully

Eor and on behalf of Prestdent of lndra Mlnlstry of Petroleum and Natural Gas, Govemment of lndla

E

R Mr V)ay Gopal Mangal Deputy Secretary (OMC)
Mlnlstry of Petroleum and Natural Gas, Government of India - .
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